
1

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING

July 11, 2024
6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA

OAKLAND, CA 94612

AGENDA

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in many ways.

OBSERVE:
• To observe, the public may view the televised video conference by viewing KTOP
channel 10 on Xfinity (Comcast) or ATT Channel 99 and locating City of Oakland
KTOP – Channel 10
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:
When: July 11, 2024, 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81483272288
OOne tap mobile: +16694449171,,81483272288# US, +16699009128,,81483272288# US
(San Jose)
Or by telephone: +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 253 205 0468
US, +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 719 359 4580 US,
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US, +1 309 205 3325 US,
+11 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623 US, +1 386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473
4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1 646 558 8656 US (New York), +1 646 931 3860 US,
+11 689 278 1000 US
Webinar ID: 814 8327 2288
International Numbers Available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kvj601aWZ

The Zoom link is to view/listen to the meeting only, not for participation.

PARTICIPATION/COMMENT:
There is one way to submit public comments:
• To participate/comment during the meeting, you must attend in-person.
Comments on all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the
beginning of the meeting. Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken
during open forum towards the end of the meeting.

If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov

000001



2

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT

Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments
for items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum.

CONSENT ITEMS
Approval of Board Minutes, 06/27/2024 (pp. )

APPEALS*
T23-0058, Brooks v. Campbel
L22-0065, Sukarto v. Tenant (pp.

5. RESOLUTION (1) ADOPTING, SUBJECT TO CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVAL, AMENDMENT OF THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
REGULATIONS TO PERMIT ANY CATEGORY OF MEMBER OF THE 
HOUSING,RESIDENTIAL RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD TO 
SERVE AS A BOARD OFFICER AND (2) RECOMMENDING THE CITY 
COUNCIL’S APPROVAL OF THE REGULATION AMENDMENT 

63 64
6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS
8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS
9. OPEN FORUM

a. Comments from the public on all items will be taken at this time.
10. ADJOURNMENT

*Staff appeal summaries will be available at the Rent Program website and the Clerk’s office at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent calendar.

Accessibility: Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American 
Sign Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language 
interpreter at least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment 
Program (RAP) staff can be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via 
phone at (510) 238-3721. California relay service at 711 can also be used for 
disability-related accommodations.

000002



3

Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por 
favor envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-
3721 o 711 por lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.

, , , ,
RAP@oaklandca.gov (510) 238-3721 711 California relay service.

000003000003



1

HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING

June 27, 2024
6:00 P.M.

CITY HALL
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, HEARING ROOM #1

OAKLAND, CA 94612

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Board meeting was administered in-person by Nyila Webb from the Rent 
Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development Department. 
Nyila Webb explained the procedure for conducting the meeting. The HRRRB 
meeting was called to order by Chair Ingram at 6:11 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED
D. WILLIAMS Tenant X
J. DEBOER Tenant X
Vacant Tenant Alt.
M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt. X
D. INGRAM Undesignated X
C. OSHINUGA Undesignated X
M. ESCOBAR Undesignated X
Vacant Undesignated 

Alt.
Vacant Undesignated

Alt.
D. TAYLOR Landlord X
K. BRODFUEHRER Landlord X
C. JACKSON Landlord Alt. X
Vacant Landlord Alt.

Staff Present
Kent Qian Deputy City Attorney
Marguerita Fa-Kaji Senior Hearing Officer (RAP)
Nyila Webb Administrative Assistant II (RAP)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

000004000004



2

a. No speaker card submitted; no comments were made.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 06/13/2024:

Chair D. Ingram moved to approve the Board Minutes from
06/13/2024. Member D. Williams seconded the motion.

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: D. Ingram, C. Oshinuga, D. Williams, J. deBoer, M. Goolsby, C.
Jackson

Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion was approved.

5. APPEALS*
a. L23-0057, Nakama v. Tenants

- Nakama and Board discussed appeal.
- Vice Chair C. Oshinuga made a motion to find that the appellant had

good cause for failing to respond timely to the notice of incomplete
petition and to reverse the hearing examiners decision to dismiss the
appellants’ petition. Appellant shall be granted 30 days from the date of
service of the appeal decision to respond to the notice of incomplete
petition. Member C. Jackson seconded the motion.

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: D. Ingram, C. Oshinuga, D. Williams, J. deBoer, C. Jackson
Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion was approved.

b. L23-0062, Sun v. Tenant
- NO PARTY SHOWED
- Vice Chair C. Oshinuga made a motion move to affirm the hearing

examiners decision. Member C. Jackson seconded.
The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: D. Ingram, C. Oshinuga, D. Williams, J. deBoer, C. Jackson

000005000005



3

Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion was approved. 

6. RESOLUTION (1) ADOPTING, SUBJECT TO CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL,
AMENDMENT OF THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS TO
PERMIT ANY CATEGORY OF MEMBER OF THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL
RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD TO SERVE AS A BOARD OFFICER AND
(2) RECOMMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL’S APPROVAL OF THE
REGULATION AMENDMENT (pp.15-16)

a. The Board discussed their positions on the resolution and will continue
this resolution discussion.

7. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
a. City Attorney Kent Qian updated the Board about a potential ordinance

that was recently withdrawn and set to be rescheduled for more feedback.

b. City Council goes on recess in August and will resume business in
September.

c. Chair D. Ingram and Member M. Escobar are officially resigned from the
HRRRB as of 06/27/2024.

8. NEW BOARD BUSINESS

a. Chair D. Ingram reiterated the importance of discussing the
RESOLUTION (1) ADOPTING, SUBJECT TO CITY COUNCIL
APPROVAL, AMENDMENT OF THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
REGULATIONS TO PERMIT ANY CATEGORY OF MEMBER OF THE
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD TO
SERVE AS A BOARD OFFICER AND (2) RECOMMENDING THE CITY
COUNCIL’S APPROVAL OF THE REGULATION AMENDMENT.

b. Member D. Williams suggested a refresh training for the Board.

c. Member C. Jackson suggested a training on various RAP services and
their processes for a refresh of how appeals get set to the Board for
hearings.

d. Vice Chair C. Oshinuga suggested categorizing ordinances.

000006000006



4

9. SCHEDULING AND REPORT

a. None.

10.OPEN FORUM

a. No speaker card submitted; no comments were made.

11. ADJOURMENT

a. The meeting was adjourned at 7:51 p.m.

000007000007



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: T23-0058

Case Name: Brooks v. Campbell

Property Address: 200 Frisbie Street, Berkeley, CA 94702

Parties: Cheri Brooks (Tenant)
David Hall (Tenant Representative)
Severin Campbell (Owner)

TENANT APPEAL:

Activity Date

Petition Filed(Tenant) May 1, 2023

Response Filed(Owner) June 27, 2023

Tenant’s Submissions August 10, 2023

Administrative Decision August 22, 2023

Appeal Filed(Owner) August 29, 2023

Appeal Hearing October 12, 2023

Appeal Decision November 7, 2023

Hearing Decision Mailed April 17, 2024

Appeal Filed April 26, 2024

000008



000009



000010



000011



000012



000013



000014



000015



Case T23-0058

Property Address 200 Frisbie Street

Parties

Party Name Address Mailing Address
Representative GregorybChing 3400 East 12th Street

Centro Legal de la Raza
(510) 437-1554 Oakland,bCAb94601
gching@centrolegal.org

Tenant CheribBrooks 200 Frisbie Street
Unit 200

(510) 292-0644 Oakland,bCAb94611
qkcam45@att.net

Owner SeverinbCampbell 1315 Stannage Avenue
(510) 417-0022 Berkeley,bCAb94702
frisbieoakland@gmail.com

Business Information

Date of which you aquired the building 3-1-2015

Total Number of Units 4

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? Yes

Type of Unit Apartment,
Room or
Live-work

Is the contested increase a capital improvements increase? No

Business License 00173653

Have you paid your business license? Yes

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee ($101 per unit)? Yes

Rent History

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
Owner Response

City of Oaklandb

000016



The tenant moved into the rental unit on 7-1-2010

Initial monthly rent 1045

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland’s form entitled
Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program (“RAP Notice”)
to all of the petitioning tenants?

Yes

On what date was the notice first given? 3-27-2015

Is the tenant current on the rent? Yes

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
Owner Response

City of Oaklandb

000017



Are you claiming an Exemption? No

Owner Responses on Petition Grounds

Questions Owner Response

Tenant did not receive proper notice, was not properly served,
and/or was not provided with the required RAP form with rent
increase(s)

We provided RAP notices in March 2015,
September 2016, and May 2018

A government agency has cited the unit for serious health,
safety, fire, or building code violations.

n/a

The owner is providing tenant(s) with fewer housing services
and/or charging for services originally paid for by the owner.

n/a

Tenant(s) is/are being unlawfully charged for utilities. n/a

Rent was not reduced aԘer a prior rent increase period for
capital improvements.

No rent reduction was indicated. RAP
approved an increase of

$118.37, effective July 2018, increasing
rent from $1337 to $1455. At

tenant's request, we kept the rent flat at
$1337. Please see attached for

details.

Tenant is contesting exemption based on fraud or mistake. n/a

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
Owner Response

City of Oaklandb

000018



Tenant’s initial rent amount was unlawful because owner was
not permitted to set initial rent without limitation (O.M.C. §
8.22.080C).b

n/a

b
b

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that
everything I/We said in this response is true and that all the documents attached to the response
are true copies of the originals.
b
b
b

Severin Campbell 6/27/2023
Signature Date

---------------END OF RESPONSE---------------

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program
Owner Response

City of Oaklandb

000019



Property Owner Response to Tenant PeƟƟon of Cheri Brooks received 5/2/2023 
 
Property address:  200 Frisbie St., Oakland, CA 94611 
Property owners:  Severin Campbell, Julie Moss, Leah Orloff 
Date of Response: 5/3/2023 

The history of rent increases at 200 Frisbie Street is as follows: 

We hand-delivered a noƟce of increase in rent to Ms. Brooks on August 29, 2015, increasing the 
rent from $1105 to $1215. This increase included a CPI increase of 1.7% and a pass through for 
capital costs of 8.3%.  This was in accordance with the Rent Adjustment Program regulaƟons at 
that Ɵme.  A RAP noƟce was included with the rent increase noƟce. 

We noƟfied Ms. Brooks on September 1, 2016 of the rent increase from $1215 to $1337, 
effecƟve October 1, 2016. This increase included a CPI increase of 2% (applied only to the base 
rent and not the capital pass-through amount) and a pass through for capital costs of 8%. This 
was in accordance with the Rent Adjustment Program regulaƟons at that Ɵme. A RAP noƟce was 
included with the rent increase noƟce. 

We noƟfied Ms. Brooks on May 31, 2018 of the Rent Adjustment Program decision that her rent 
could be increased to $1455. A RAP noƟce was included with the rent increase noƟce. At Ms. 
Brooks request, we agreed to keep the rent at $1337. 

Ms. Brooks base rent as of October 1, 2015 was $1,123 (an increase of 1.7% from prior rent of 
$1,105). Based on annual CPI adjustments, Ms. Brooks base rent increased to $1352 as of August 
2022. We noƟfied Ms. Brooks on January 2, 2023 that her rent would increase from $1337 to 
$1352. 

The total approved capital pass through amount for Ms. Brooks was $15,919.  This amount was 
approved by the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program. Actual capital pass through paid by Ms. 
Brooks between October 2015 and August 2022 was $8,158.   

000020



5/2/23, 6:29 PM Gmail - Rent Increase as of October 1, 2016

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=173946f51b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1544291574225784282%7Cmsg-f:1544291574225784282&… 1/1

Frisbie Oakland <frisbieoakland@gmail.com>

Rent Increase as of October 1, 2016
1 message

Frisbie Oakland <frisbieoakland@gmail.com> Thu, Sep 1, 2016 at 10:33 AM
To: cb brooks <qkcam45@att.net>
Bcc: Leah Orloff <leahorloff@gmail.com>, "Julie C. Moss" <juliecmoss@gmail.com>

Dear Cheri

We are increasing the rent for your apartment on October 1, 2016.  Attached is the letter with the 30 day notice of the
increase, and the statement of your rights from the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program.  I also delivered a hard copy of
this notice to your apartment.

If this increase causes financial hardship because of you disability status, we are willing to work with you to adjust the
rent. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Severin, Leah and Julie

2 attachments

Notice of Rent Increase October 2016.Unit 200.docx
18K

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program.pdf
291K

000021



5/2/23, 6:33 PM Gmail - Notice of Rent Increase

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/2/?ik=173946f51b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:mmiai-r-3661900611048442792%7Cmsg-a:s:-8867376929… 1/1

Frisbie Oakland <frisbieoakland@gmail.com>

Notice of Rent Increase
1 message

Frisbie Oakland <frisbieoakland@gmail.com> Thu, May 31, 2018 at 3:44 PM
To: c b <qkcam45@att.net>
Bcc: juliecmoss <juliecmoss@gmail.com>, Leah Orloff <leahorloff@gmail.com>

Dear Cheri

The Rent Adjustment Program approved our petition to increase the rent.  We have attached a letter  to increase your
monthly rent to $1,445.60 effective July 1, 2018.

Please see the attached (1) notice of rent increase, (2) notice of Rent Adjustment Program decision, and (3) Rent
Adjustment Program provisions.

We also sent these documents by certified mail on May 25, 2018.

Severin, Leah and Julie

3 attachments

Notice of Rent Incease.C Brooks.pdf
218K

RAP Notice.pdf
170K

Rent Board Decision 4-26-18.pdf
16788K

000022



 Apt 200 
Base April 2015 1,105.00     
CPI Oct 2015 18.79          
New Base Oct 2015 1,123.79     
Capital Pass Through 91.72          
Total Rent Oct 2015 1,215.50     

Base Oct 2015 1,123.79     
CPI Oct 2016 22.48          
New Base Oct 2016 1,146.26     
Capital Pass Through 190.79        
Total Rent Oct 2016 1,337.05     

Total Rent July 2018 1,337.05     
Five-year increase 19%

Revised July 2019
Base 1,254.93     
RAP Capital Pass Through 82.12          

1,337.05     

Revised July 2020
Base 1,288.81     
RAP Capital Pass Through 48.24          

1,337.05     

Revised July 2021
Base 1,313.30     
RAB CPT 23.75          

1,337.05     

Base Rent Cap
1.7% increase Oct 2015 - Sep 2016 1,123.79     1,215.50     91.71          
2% increase Oct 2016 - Jun 2017 1,146.26     1,337.05     190.79        
2.3% Increase 2017 (Jul 17 - Jun 18) 1,172.62     1,337.05     164.43        
3.4% increase 2018 (Jul 18 - Jun 19 1,212.49     1,337.05     124.56        
3.5% increase 2019 (Jul 19 - Jun 20) 1,254.93     1,337.05     82.12          
2.7% increase 2020 (Jul 20 - Jun 21) 1,288.81     1,337.05     48.24          
1.9% increase 2021 (Jul 21 - Jul 22) 1,313.30     1,337.05     23.75          
3.0% increase 2022 (Aug 22 - Jun 23) 1,352.70     1,337.05     (15.65)        

000023



Capital Pass Through  Apt 200 
Capital Pass Through Amount                  7,396.63 
Oct 2015 - Sep 2016 (1,100.58)
Oct 2016 - Jun 2017 (1,717.10)
Jul 2017-June 2018 (1,973.10)
Subtotal 2,605.84
RAP Approval 8,522.64
Jul 18 - Jun 19 (1,494.67)
Jul 19 - Jun 20 (985.43)
Jul 20 - Jun 21 (578.83)
Jul 21 - Jul 22 (308.73)
Aug 22 - Jan 23
Subtotal 7,760.83

Total approved capital pass through 15,919.27
Total paid (8,158.44)
Balance waived 7,760.83

000024



1/16/23, 8:12 AM Receipt

https://ltss.oaklandnet.com/Renew/Renew5 1/2

Guest Report a ProblemHome
Account # 00173653

LEAH ORLOFF SEVERIN CAMPBELL
Find Account Registration Calculation Payment Receipt

Business License Online Renewal 

PRINT THIS PAGE FOR YOUR RECORD
The business tax license renewal has been submitted. Business tax certificates will be emailed 2 to 5 days after sucessfully renewing
account. For questions, please contact the Business Tax office at (510) 238-3704 or btwebsupport@oaklandca.gov. Thank you, City
of Oakland - Business Tax

Submission Date 1/16/2023
Confirmation # 393954

Account Information
Account # 00173653
Expire Date 12/31/2023
Name LEAH ORLOFF SEVERIN CAMPBELL
Address 202 FRISBIE ST
City OAKLAND
Phone (510) 417-0022

Summary

Input Amount
Tax Calculation
Current Year Business Tax – Residential/Non-Residential Rental 89,640.48 $1,250.48
BT SB1186 (AB1379) 1 $4.00
BT Recordation and Tech 1 $4.50
Total # of Employees, Excluding Owners - report only employees that work within Oakland $0.00
Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation - only use whole numbers below
a. Total # of units per Alameda County Records: 4 $404.00
Total Due $1,662.98

Payment Information
Payment Amount $1,662.98

After printing or saving this page for your records, you may close this browser window/tab.

Select Language ▼

OFFICIALSEVENTSDEPARTMENTSSERVICESNEWS

Elected Officials
Departments
Boards and Commissions
Staff Directory

Services
News & Updates
Events
Documents

#OaklandLoveLife
Oakland Library
Visit Oakland
Oakland Museum

For Assistance
Email: btwebsupport@oaklandca.go
Phone: (510) 238-3704

City of Oakland
250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Suite 132

000025



1/16/23, 8:12 AM Receipt

https://ltss.oaklandnet.com/Renew/Renew5 2/2

Oakland, CA 94612

Hours:
8:00 AM-4:00 PM
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday ,Friday

9:30 AM-4:00 PM Wednesdays.

000026



00
00
27



Page 1 of 2
Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021

CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP. 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served.

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance.
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the

documents being served.
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. Your

Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred.

On the following date: _____/_____/_____ I served a copy of (check all that apply):

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus ______ attached pages 
(number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form or PROOF OF 
SERVICE)

Other: ___________________________________________

by the following means (check one):

United States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the
person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the
United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es)
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than 18
years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

000028



Page 2 of 2
Proof of Service
Rev. 5/21/2021

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct.

_______________________________________________

PRINTED NAME

__________________________________________ __________________
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED

PRINTED NAME

________________________ May , 2023

000029



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Case Number:T23-0058
Cheri Brooks

Tenant Evidence Submission

Exhibit Document Description Page Numbers

T1 2015 Rent increase

T2 2016 Rent increase

T3 2023 Rent increase

T4 Decision in L17-0191

T5 Rent Payment Records

1 of 22000030



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Case Number:T23-0058
Cheri Brooks

Tenant Evidence Submission

Exhibit T1

2 of 22000031



3 of 22000032



4 of 22000033



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Case Number:T23-0058
Cheri Brooks

Tenant Evidence Submission

Exhibit T2

5 of 22000034



6 of 22000035



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Case Number:T23-0058
Cheri Brooks

Tenant Evidence Submission

Exhibit T3

7 of 22000036



3/22/23, 6:02 PM AT&T Yahoo Mail - Rent Increase

about:blank 1/1

Rent Increase

From: Frisbie Oakland (frisbieoakland@gmail.com)

To: qkcam45@att.net

Date: Monday, January 2, 2023 at 09:32 AM PST

Cheri

Your total monthly rent of $1337.05 has two parts: base rent and the pass-through of costs for capital improvements
(capital pass-through) authorized under the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program.

The total rent of $1337.05 has been unchanged since October 2016.  In accordance with the Rent Adjustment Program,
we have increased the base rent each year by the allowed Consumer Price Index (CPI) and decreased the capital pass-
through amount to retain the total rent of $1337.05.

As of August 1, 2022, your base rent authorized by the Oakland Rent Adjustment Program increased to $1352.70. 
Although the authorized amount for the capital pass-through has not been paid, we will waive all future payments for the
capital pass-through.

Your rent will increase to $1,352.70 beginning February 1, 2023.  

Your rent will be considered for a future increase on July 1, 2023 in accordance with the CPI increase allowed by the
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program.

Please let us know if you have questions.

Leah, Severin & Julie

8 of 22000037



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Case Number:T23-0058
Cheri Brooks

Tenant Evidence Submission

Exhibit T4

9 of 22000038



10 of 22000039



11 of 22000040



12 of 22000041



13 of 22000042



14 of 22000043



City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program Case Number:T23-0058
Cheri Brooks

Tenant Evidence Submission

Exhibit T5

15 of 22000044



16 of 22000045



17 of 22000046



18 of 22000047



19 of 22000048



20 of 22000049



21 of 22000050



22 of 22000051



000052



000053



000054



000055



000056



000057



000058



000059



000060



000061



000062



000063



000064



000065



000066



000067



000068



000069



000070



000071



000072



000073



000074



000075



000076



000077



000078



000079



November 6, 2023

000080



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number T23-0058

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612.  

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Appeal Decision

Owner
Severin Campbell
1315 Stannage Avenue
Berkeley, CA 94702

Tenant
Cheri Brooks
200 Frisbie Street, Unit 200
Oakland, CA 94611

Tenant Representative
Centro Legal de la Raza
3400 East 12th Street
Oakland, CA 94601

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on November 07, 2023 in Oakland, CA.

Briana Lawrence-McGowan

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

B i L M G

000081



000082



000083



000084



000085



000086



000087



000088



000089



000090



00
00
91



000092



Revised February 29, 2024

APPEAL
Appellant's Name

Severin Campbell
x Owner Tenant

Property Address (Include Unit Number)
200 Frisbie Street,
Oakland CA 94611

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices)
Severin Campbell
1315 Stannage Avenue
Berkeley CA 94702

Case Number
T23-0058

Date of Decision appealed
April 17, 2024

Name of Representative (if any)
N/a

Representative's Mailing Address (For
notices)

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. 
The Hearing Officer used the wrong base rent amount when calculating restitution. The base rent as of 
October 2015 was $1,123 (not $1,105) and as of October 2016 was $1,146 (not $1,127).

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):

a) The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. 

The Hearing Officer Decision is inconsistent with 8.22.070.C.a.(3) and 8.22.070.C.a.(5)

The Hearing Officer’s April 17, 2023 Decision states that the “owner failed to remove two Capital 
Improvement Rent increases on the first month following the end of each amortization period”. This is 
not correct. 

The original owner submission in response to T23-0058 included detailed documentation showing that 
the total Capital Improvement Rent increases, implemented in 2015 and 2016, were removed when the 
Capital Improvement Rent increases were completed and prior to the end of the 60-month amortization
period. This information was further detailed in the spreadsheet accompanying the appeal to the August 
22, 2023 Administrative Decision. The Hearing Officer does not indicate in the Decision, dated April 17, 
2024, if the documentation submitted with the owner’s response to petition T23-0058 and with the 
appeal to the Administrative Decision was reviewed or considered. 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM

www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

000093



Revised February 29, 2024  

 

 
Also, as noted in the October 6, 2023 Memorandum from the Deputy City Attorney to the HRRRB, “The 
Ordinance and Regulations do not specify exactly how the pass-through expires at the end of the 
amortization period—meaning, they do not require owners to provide a particular type of notice.” 
 

b)  The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

The Hearing Officer Decision states that the Capital Improvement Rent increase of $118.37, approved 
by the RAP Hearing Officer in response to owner petition L17-0191, is “moot because the owners 
withdrew this rent increase…”.  This is not correct. 

The owners did not withdraw the Capital Improvement Rent increase. The tenant was never told 
verbally or in writing that the Capital Improvement Rent increase was withdrawn. The information 
provided to the tenant was that the total rent of $1337.05, including both base rent and capital 
improvement pass-through, would not be increased. 

The Capital Improvement Rent increase has never exceeded $118.37 per month or extended beyond 
the 72-month amortization period, which was scheduled to begin on July 1, 2018, and end on June 30, 
2024. The Rent Adjustment Program ordinance does not provide for the owner to give subsequent 
written notice after the properly served initial notice. 

c)  The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d)  The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

e)  The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

As noted above, the original owner submission in response to T23-0058 included detailed 
documentation showing that the total Capital Improvement Rent increases, implemented in 2015 and 
2016, were removed when the Capital Improvement Rent increases were completed and prior to the 
end of the 60-month amortization period. This information was further detailed in the spreadsheet 
accompanying the appeal to the August 22, 2023 Administrative Decision. The Hearing Officer does not 
indicate in the Decision, dated April 17, 2024, if the documentation submitted with the owner’s response 
to petition T23-0058 and with the appeal to the Administrative Decision was reviewed or considered. 
f) I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 

claim.  
The Hearing Officer determined that the property owner response to T23-0058 was not timely.  Our 
response was timely. On May 3, 2023, we received from the tenant the petition form downloaded from the 
Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) website. We served a copy of the owner response to the tenant and tenant 
representative by US Mail on May 4, 2023. The owner response included the Proof of Service statement 
(Attachment I). 

g)  The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h)  Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 
 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 000094



Revised February 29, 2024

Severin Campbell

the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively.

• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed.•

I served a copy of: Appeal to April 17, 2024 Hearing Office Decision And Additional Documents (1. 
Memorandum to HRRRB); 2. May 4, 2023 Proof of Service; 3. Rent Payment Details)
and 7 attached pages to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of 
the following means (check one):

a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to the
person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the 
United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

David Hall

Address Centro Legal de la Raza
3400 E. 12th Street

City, State Zip Oakland, CA 94601

Emai Address dhall@centrolegal.org

Cheri Brooks

Address 200 Frisbie Street

City, State Zip Oakland CA 94611

Emai Address Qkcam45@att.net

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, 
and the documents were served on 4/26/2024

PRINT YOUR NAME

April 26,2024

SIGNATURE DATE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 

000095



Revised February 29, 2024  

day. 
 

• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 30 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 35 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them. 

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less. 
• The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the Board 

to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

000096



000097



000098



Page 1 000099



2 000100



2 000101



Proof of Service 
Rev. 5/21/2021

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) ON THE TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR RESPONSE WITH RAP.

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) served.

2) Note: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance.
3) Provide a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served together with the 

documents being served.
4) File a completed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your Response. Your 

Response will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has occurred.

On the following date: 04/ 26 _/ 2024_ I served a copy of (check all that apply):

PROPERTY OWNER RESPONSE TO TENANT PETITION plus attached pages 
(number of pages attached to Response not counting the Response form or PROOF OF 
SERVICE)

Other: Appeal to April 17 2024 Hearin Officer Decision and 7 attached pages

by the following means (check one):

United States Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with the 
United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.

Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not younger than
18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name Cheri Brooks

Address 200 Frisbie Street

City, State, Zip Oakland, CA 94611

Name David Hall, Centro Legal de la Raza

Address 3400 East 12th Street

City, State, Zip Oakland, CA 94601

Page 1 of 2 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

000102



Rev. 5/21/2021

Severin Campbell

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct.

PRINTED NAME

April 26,2024

SIGNATURE DATE

Proof of Service
Page 2 of 2 

000103000103



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT

Case No.: L22-0065

Case Name: Sukarto v. Tenants

Property Address: 468 Douglas Avenue, Oakland, CA 94603

Parties: Abby Sukarto (Owner)
Alejandro Reyes (Tenant)
Marcos Valdez (Tenant)
Salvador Maldonado (Tenant) 

OWNER APPEAL:

Activity Date

Petition Filed(Owner) December 7, 2022

Notice of Incomplete Petition December 21, 2022

Owner Resubmission January 11, 2023

Hearing Decision Mailed August 10, 2023

Appeal Filed August 24, 2023

Appeal Hearing October 26, 2023

Appeal Decision November 16, 2023

000104



Owner Resubmission January 22, 2024

Remand Hearing Decision May 3, 2024

Appeal Filed May 22, 2024

000105



000106



000107



000108



000109



000110



000111



000112



000113



000114



000115



000116



000117



000118



000119



000120



000121



000122



000123



000124



000125



000126



000127



000128



000129



000130



000131



000132



000133



000134



Unit 468 472 474 

Year % CPI Rent 
% 

increase 
Banked 
CPI Rent 

% 
increase 

Banked 
CPI Rent 

% 
increase 

Banked 
CPI 

2002 0.6 
2003 3.6 
2004 0.7 
2005 1.9  $ 600.00 0.00 0.00 
2006 3.3  $ 600.00 0.00 0.00  $ 600.00 0.00 0.00  $ 600.00 0.00 3.30 
2007 3.3  $ 600.00 0.00 3.30  $ 600.00 0.00 3.30  $ 600.00 0.00 6.60 
2008 3.2  $ 600.00 0.00 6.50  $ 600.00 0.00 6.50  $ 600.00 0.00 9.80 
2009 0.7  $ 600.00 0.00 7.20  $ 600.00 0.00 7.20  $ 600.00 0.00 10.50 
2010 2.7  $ 600.00 0.00 9.90  $ 600.00 0.00 9.90  $ 600.00 0.00 13.20 
2011 2  $ 600.00 0.00 11.90  $ 600.00 0.00 11.90  $ 600.00 0.00 15.20 
2012 3  $ 600.00 0.00 14.90  $ 600.00 0.00 14.90  $ 600.00 0.00 18.20 
2013 2.1  $ 600.00 0.00 17.00  $ 600.00 0.00 17.00  $ 600.00 0.00 20.30 
2014 1.9  $ 600.00 0.00 18.90  $ 600.00 0.00 18.90  $ 600.00 0.00 22.20 
2015 1.7  $ 600.00 0.00 20.60  $ 600.00 0.00 20.60  $ 600.00 0.00 23.90 
2016 2  $ 600.00 0.00 22.60  $ 600.00 0.00 22.60  $ 600.00 0.00 25.90 
2017 2.3  $ 600.00 0.00 24.90  $ 600.00 0.00 24.90  $ 600.00 0.00 28.20 
2018 3.4  $ 600.00 0.00 28.30  $ 600.00 0.00 28.30  $ 600.00 0.00 31.60 
2019 3.5  $ 700.00 16.67 15.13  $ 700.00 16.67 15.13  $ 700.00 16.67 18.43 
2020 2.7  $ 750.00 7.14 10.69  $ 750.00 7.14 10.69  $ 750.00 7.14 13.99 
2021 1.9  $ 764.25 1.90 10.69  $ 764.25 1.90 10.69  $ 764.25 1.90 13.99 

2022 3  $ 787.18 3.00 10.69  $ 787.18 3.00 10.69  $ 787.18 3.00 13.99 

000135



Date

Date

Buyer

Buyer

1 PageReceived

000136



Date

Date

Buyer

Buyer

1 PageReceived

000137



Date

Date

Buyer

Buyer

1 PageReceived

000138



000139



Property tax payment for 2014 

Fiscal year Type of 
assessment 

Due in 
2013 

Due in 
2014 

Due in 
2015 

Paid fee Paid date Total 
payment 

7/1/2013-
6/30/2014 

Secured $1,058.42 $1,058.42 3/20/2014 $1,058.42 

7/1/2014-
6/30/2015 

Secured $1,089.98 $1,089.98 11/26/2014 $1,089.98 

Total property tax payment for 2014 $2,148.40 

000140



2013-2014 INTERNET  COPY
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2013 and Ending June 30, 2014

ALAMEDA COUNTY
SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Oakland, California  94612

Parcel Number Tracer Number Tax-Rate Area Special Handling
45-5364-11 09873300 17-032

Location of Property
468 DOUGLAS AVE, OAKLAND
Assessed to on January 1, 2013

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments
Description Phone Amount

MOSQUITO ABATEMENT
CSA PARAMEDIC
CSA VECTOR CONTROL
CITY EMERG MEDICAL
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV
CSA LEAD ABATEMENT
SCHOOL MEASURE G
PERALTA CCD MEAS B
VIOLENCE PREV TAX
FLOOD BENEFIT 12
CSA VECTOR CNTRL B
MOSQUITO ASSESS 2
AC TRANSIT MEAS VV
CITY LIBRARY SERV
EBMUD WETWEATHER
EAST BAY TRAIL LLD
EBRP PARK SAFETY/M
CITY LANDSCP/LIGHT

800-273-5167
800-441-8280
800-273-5167
510-238-3704
510-238-3704
510-567-8280
510-879-8884
800-792-8021
510-238-3704
510-670-5762
800-273-5167
800-273-5167
877-299-1190
510-238-3704
510-287-1852
800-676-7516
800-676-7516
510-238-3704

3.50
85.08
14.40
25.94
20.66
30.00

195.00
48.00

200.04
16.00

5.62
3.44

96.00
187.56
247.02

8.16
24.84

200.14

  Total Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments 1,411.40

Tax Computation Worksheet
Description Full Valuation x Tax Rate = Tax Amount

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS
FIXTURES
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY
PERSONAL PROPERTY
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX

10,751
38,228

48,979

48,979

48,979

1.4403 %

1.4403 %

705.44

705.44

2,116.84

First Installment Second Installment Total Amount Due
$ 1,058.42PAID $ 1,058.42PAID $ 2,116.84

SECOND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2013-2014
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 098733002 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE FEB 1, 2014 ==> PAID $ 1,058.42

After APRIL 10, 2014 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10% and $10.00 cost)

         PAID MAR 20, 2014

FIRST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2013-2014
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 098733001 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE NOV 1, 2013 ==> PAID $ 1,058.42
After DECEMBER 10, 2013 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

         PAID NOV 5, 2013

Tax-Rate Breakdown
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Ad Valorem Tax

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE:
COUNTYWIDE TAX

CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1

1.0000 %

0.1985 %
0.1780 %
0.0419 %
0.0075 %
0.0078 %
0.0066 %

489.79

97.23
87.18
20.52

3.67
3.82
3.23

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX (AV TAX) 1.4403 % 705.44

Please Read Important Messages

A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

ECheck is free of charge; Accepted through
June 30, 2014 @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express credit
cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or online
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June 30, 2014. A
convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount due will
be added to your total payment.

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important property
tax dates online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

This bill is as of May 12, 2022 5:42 PM and may not
include pending payments and roll corrections.

Please See Reverse For More Information

Tax Collector's Office
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800

Assessor's Office
Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787    (510) 272-3770

Donald R. White, Treasurer and Tax Collector

Ad Valorem Tax plus Special Assessments

000141

$ 1,058.42

 July 1, 2013 and Ending June 30, 2014



Phone Amount

  Total Additional Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments

IMPORTANT REMINDERS
1. Partial payments are not acceptable - payments made for less than the total

installment due will be returned to the taxpayer.
2. Notices will not be mailed when the second installment is due. Mark your calendar or

subscribe to e-mail alerts online @ www.acgov.org/propertytax.
3. Filing an application for reduced assessment does not relieve the applicant from the

obligations to pay the taxes on the subject property before the applicable due date
shown on the tax bill. If a reduction is granted, a proportionate refund of taxes will be
made by the County Auditor's Office.

4. New owners and present owners with new construction may be required to pay a
Supplemental tax bill. Supplemental tax bills are separate from and in addition to this
annual bill and any previous or subsequent Supplemental bills.

INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR 2013-2014 SECURED TAX BILL
1. Property Assessment and Attachment of Tax Lien: The Assessor annually assesses

all the property in the county, except state-assessed property, to the person owning,
claiming, possessing, or controlling it at 12:01 a.m. January 1, and a lien for taxes attaches
at that time preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.

(a) If you disagree with a change in the assessed value as shown on the tax bill, you may
have the right to an informal assessment review by contacting the Assessor's Office. If
you disagree with the results of the informal review, you have the right to file an
application for reduction in assessment for the following year with the Alameda County
Assessment Appeals Board from July 2 to September 15. The Assessment Appeals
Board may be contacted at the County Administration Building, Room 536, 1221 Oak
Street, Oakland, California 94612 or by calling (510) 272-6352.

(b)Application for review and equalization of an assessment made outside of the regular
assessment period must be filed with the Alameda County Assessment Appeals Board
no later than 60 days from the first notification of that assessment.

2. Your Tax Collector does not determine the amount you pay in taxes. Tax amounts are
computed by multiplying the property's full value by the tax rates of the various taxing
agencies. Fixed charges and/or special assessments such as Flood Control Benefit
Assessment, sewer service, special assessment improvement bond charges, delinquent
garbage liens, etc. from cities and districts are added to the computed tax amounts to
arrive at the total amount due on the bill.

3. The Total Amount Due is payable in two installments:
(a)The  1st  installment  is  due  on NOVEMBER 1, 2013 and  is  delinquent  at  5  p.m.

DECEMBER 10, 2013 after which a 10% penalty attaches.
(b)The  2nd  installment  is  due  on FEBRUARY 1, 2014 and  is  delinquent  at  5  p.m.

APRIL 10, 2014 after which a 10% penalty and $10 cost attach.
(c) In order to pay both installments at the same time, remit the TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

with both installment payment stubs by DECEMBER 10, 2013.
(d) If above delinquent due dates fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, no penalty is

charged if payment is made by 5 p.m. on the next business day.

4. If  the  amount  due  is  unpaid  at  5  p.m.  June 30,  2014, it  will  be  necessary  to  pay
(a) delinquent penalties, (b) costs, (c) redemption penalties, and (d) a redemption fee. If
June 30 falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, no redemption penalties shall attach
if payment is made by 5 p.m. on the next business day. Property delinquent for the first
year shall be declared defaulted for non-payment of taxes. After 5 years, the Tax Collector
has the power to sell tax-defaulted property that is not redeemed.

5. Full Value Exemption Legend:
C- Church D- Welfare/Hospital
G- Cemetery H- Homeowner
M- Miscellaneous R- Religious
S- Public School V- Veteran
W- Welfare/Others X- Combination

6. Homeowners' Exemption. If  your  tax  bill  shows  zero  value
on the Homeowners' Exemption line and you owned and
occupied this property on January 1, 2013, you may be eligible
for a partial (80%) homeowners' exemption if you file a claim
with the Assessor on or before December 10, 2013. The
homeowners' exemption tax reduction is attributable to the
state-financed homeowners' tax relief program.

7. Questions about property valuation, exemptions,
payments and fixed charges and/or special assessments
should be directed to the telephone numbers indicated on the
front of this bill.

8. Property Tax Assistance for Senior Citizens, Blind, or
Disabled Persons: The state budget does not include funding
for the Gonsalves-Deukmejian-Petris Senior Citizens Property
Tax Assistance Law. Therefore the Franchise Tax Board (FTB)
will not issue Homeowner and Renter Assistance (HRA)
Program  instruction booklets and will not accept HRA claims.
For the most current information on the HRA Program, go to
ftb.ca.gov and search for HRA.

9. Property Tax Postponement for Senior Citizens, Blind, or
Disabled Persons: Chapter 4, Statutes of 2009, suspended
the Senior Citizens' Property Tax Deferral Program effective
February 20, 2009. As a result of the program suspension, the
State Controller no longer accepts applications for property tax
postponement. For the  most current information on the
Property Tax Postponement program please visit the
Controller's website at sco.ca.gov (Public Services).

SEND THIS STUB WITH YOUR 2nd
INSTALLMENT PAYMENT
Due:              FEBRUARY 1, 2014
Delinquent:           5 p.m., APRIL 10, 2014

Do Not Use This Stub After June 30, 2014
2nd INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CANNOT BE
ACCEPTED UNLESS 1st INSTALLMENT IS PAID

SEND THIS STUB WITH YOUR 1st
INSTALLMENT PAYMENT
Due:              NOVEMBER 1, 2013
Delinquent:           5 p.m., DECEMBER 10, 2013

Do Not Use This Stub After June 30, 2014
TO PAY BOTH INSTALLMENTS SEND            STUBSBOTH

Additional Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments
Description

000142



2014-2015 INTERNET  COPY
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2014 and Ending June 30, 2015

ALAMEDA COUNTY
SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Oakland, California  94612

Parcel Number Tracer Number Tax-Rate Area Special Handling
45-5364-11 09886500 17-032

Location of Property
468 DOUGLAS AVE, OAKLAND
Assessed to on January 1, 2014

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments
Description Phone Amount

MOSQUITO ABATEMENT
CSA PARAMEDIC
CSA VECTOR CONTROL
CITY EMERG MEDICAL
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV
CSA LEAD ABATEMENT
SCHOOL MEASURE G
PERALTA CCD MEAS B
VIOLENCE PREV TAX
FLOOD BENEFIT 12
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM
CSA VECTOR CNTRL B
MOSQUITO ASSESS 2
AC TRANSIT MEAS VV
CITY LIBRARY SERV
EBMUD WETWEATHER
EAST BAY TRAIL LLD
EBRP PARK SAFETY/M
CITY LANDSCP/LIGHT

800-273-5167
800-441-8280
800-273-5167
510-238-3704
510-238-3704
510-567-8280
510-879-8884
800-792-8021
510-238-3704
510-670-5762
877-786-7927
800-273-5167
800-273-5167
877-299-1190
510-238-3704
510-287-1852
800-676-7516
800-676-7516
510-238-3704

3.50
87.14
14.40
26.52
21.10
30.00

195.00
48.00

204.44
16.00
28.64

5.62
3.44

96.00
191.70
268.02

8.16
24.84

200.14

  Total Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments 1,472.66

Tax Computation Worksheet
Description Full Valuation x Tax Rate = Tax Amount

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS
FIXTURES
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY
PERSONAL PROPERTY
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX

10,800
38,401

49,201

49,201

49,201

1.4376 %

1.4376 %

707.30

707.30

2,179.96

First Installment Second Installment Total Amount Due
$ 1,089.98PAID $ 1,089.98PAID $ 2,179.96

SECOND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2014-2015
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 098865002 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE FEB 1, 2015 ==> PAID $ 1,089.98

After APRIL 10, 2015 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10% and $10.00 cost)

         PAID MAR 13, 2015

FIRST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2014-2015
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 098865001 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE NOV 1, 2014 ==> PAID $ 1,089.98
After DECEMBER 10, 2014 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

         PAID NOV 26, 2014

Tax-Rate Breakdown
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Ad Valorem Tax

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE:
COUNTYWIDE TAX

CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK
EBMUD SPEC DIST 1

1.0000 %

0.2042 %
0.1745 %
0.0412 %
0.0045 %
0.0085 %
0.0047 %

492.01

100.46
85.86
20.27

2.21
4.18
2.31

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX (AV TAX) 1.4376 % 707.30

Please Read Important Messages

A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

ECheck is free of charge; Accepted through
June 30, 2015 @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express credit
cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or online
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June 30, 2015. A
convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount due will
be added to your total payment.

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important property
tax dates online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

This bill is as of May 12, 2022 5:43 PM and may not
include pending payments and roll corrections.

Please See Reverse For More Information

Tax Collector's Office
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800

Assessor's Office
Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787    (510) 272-3770

Donald R. White, Treasurer and Tax Collector

Ad Valorem Tax plus Special Assessments

000143

$ 1,089.98

 July 1, 2014 and Ending June 30, 2015



Phone Amount

  Total Additional Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments

IMPORTANT REMINDERS
1. Partial payments are not acceptable - payments made for less than the total

installment due will be returned to the taxpayer.
2. Notices will not be mailed when the second installment is due. Mark your calendar or

subscribe to e-mail alerts online @ www.acgov.org/propertytax.
3. Filing an application for reduced assessment does not relieve the applicant from the

obligations to pay the taxes on the subject property before the applicable due date
shown on the tax bill. If a reduction is granted, a proportionate refund of taxes will be
made by the County Auditor's Office.

4. New owners and present owners with new construction may be required to pay a
Supplemental tax bill. Supplemental tax bills are separate from and in addition to this
annual bill and any previous or subsequent Supplemental bills.

INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR 2014-2015 SECURED TAX BILL
1. Property Assessment and Attachment of Tax Lien: The Assessor annually assesses

all the property in the county, except state-assessed property, to the person owning,
claiming, possessing, or controlling it at 12:01 a.m. January 1, and a lien for taxes attaches
at that time preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.

(a) If you disagree with a change in the assessed value as shown on the tax bill, you may
have the right to an informal assessment review by contacting the Assessor's Office. If
you disagree with the results of the informal review, you have the right to file an
application for reduction in assessment for the following year with the Alameda County
Assessment Appeals Board from July 2 to September 15. The Assessment Appeals
Board may be contacted at the County Administration Building, Room 536, 1221 Oak
Street, Oakland, California 94612 or by calling (510) 272-6352.

(b)Application for review and equalization of an assessment made outside of the regular
assessment period must be filed with the Alameda County Assessment Appeals Board
no later than 60 days from the first notification of that assessment.

2. Your Tax Collector does not determine the amount you pay in taxes. Tax amounts are
computed by multiplying the property's full value by the tax rates of the various taxing
agencies. Fixed charges and/or special assessments such as Flood Control Benefit
Assessment, sewer service, special assessment improvement bond charges, delinquent
garbage liens, etc. from cities and districts are added to the computed tax amounts to
arrive at the total amount due on the bill.

3. The Total Amount Due is payable in two installments:
(a)The  1st  installment  is  due  on NOVEMBER 1, 2014 and  is  delinquent  at  5  p.m.

DECEMBER 10, 2014 after which a 10% penalty attaches.
(b)The  2nd  installment  is  due  on FEBRUARY 1, 2015 and  is  delinquent  at  5  p.m.

APRIL 10, 2015 after which a 10% penalty and $10 cost attach.
(c) In order to pay both installments at the same time, remit the TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

with both installment payment stubs by DECEMBER 10, 2014.
(d) If above delinquent due dates fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, no penalty is

charged if payment is made by 5 p.m. on the next business day.

4. If  the  amount  due  is  unpaid  at  5  p.m.  June 30,  2015, it  will  be  necessary  to  pay
(a) delinquent penalties, (b) costs, (c) redemption penalties, and (d) a redemption fee. If
June 30 falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, no redemption penalties shall attach
if payment is made by 5 p.m. on the next business day. Property delinquent for the first
year shall be declared defaulted for non-payment of taxes. After 5 years, the Tax Collector
has the power to sell tax-defaulted property that is not redeemed.

5. Full Value Exemption Legend:
C- Church D- Welfare/Hospital
G- Cemetery H- Homeowner
M- Miscellaneous R- Religious
S- Public School V- Veteran
W- Welfare/Others X- Combination

6. Homeowners' Exemption. If  your  tax  bill  shows  zero  value
on the Homeowners' Exemption line and you owned and
occupied this property on January 1, 2014, you may be eligible
for a partial (80%) homeowners' exemption if you file a claim
with the Assessor on or before December 10, 2014. The
homeowners' exemption tax reduction is attributable to the
state-financed homeowners' tax relief program.

7. Questions about property valuation, exemptions,
payments and fixed charges and/or special assessments
should be directed to the telephone numbers indicated on the
front of this bill.

SEND THIS STUB WITH YOUR 2nd
INSTALLMENT PAYMENT
Due:              FEBRUARY 1, 2015
Delinquent:           5 p.m., APRIL 10, 2015

Do Not Use This Stub After June 30, 2015
2nd INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CANNOT BE
ACCEPTED UNLESS 1st INSTALLMENT IS PAID

SEND THIS STUB WITH YOUR 1st
INSTALLMENT PAYMENT
Due:              NOVEMBER 1, 2014
Delinquent:           5 p.m., DECEMBER 10, 2014

Do Not Use This Stub After June 30, 2015
TO PAY BOTH INSTALLMENTS SEND            STUBSBOTH

Additional Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments
Description

000144



000145



Estimated business tax license in 2014 

Tax calculation Input Amount 
2021 gross receipts $21,600 $301.32 
BT SB1186 (AB1379) $4.00 
BT  recordation and tax $4.50 
Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) calculation 
a. Total # units per Alameda country records 3 $303.00 
Total due $612.82 

000146



000147



2021 rent 

Rent Unit 468 Unit 472 Unit 474 
2/11-2/28 $500 $500 $500 
Mar $750 $750 $750 
Apr $750 $750 $750 
May $750 $750 $750 
June $750 $750 $750 
July $750 $750 $750 
August $750 $750 $750 
September $750 $750 $750 
October $764.25 $764.25 $764.25 
November $764.25 $764.25 $764.25 
December $764.25 $764.25 $764.25 
Total $8,042.75 $8,042.75 $8,042.75 
Total 3 units $24,128.25 

000148



000149



000150



000151



000152



000153



000154



Total Account
Balance Due

Current Invoice
Charges

AdjustmentsPaymentsPrevious Balance

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Payment Terms Total Due Amount
Due Upon Receipt $220.46

2216000245027103007034714200000002204600000022046 6

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
AS PAYMENT AGENT
PO BOX 541008
LOS ANGELES, CA 90054-1008

ABBY SUKARPO
468 DOUGLAS AVE
OAKLAND CA 94603-2908

Page 1 of 3

I2216R17

Customer ID: 24-50271-03007
Customer Name: ABBY SUKARPO
Service Period: APR-MAY-JUN SERVICE
Invoice Date: 04/01/2021
Invoice Number: 3471420-2216-4

Invoice Date Invoice Number Customer ID
(Include with your payment)

04/01/2021 3471420-2216-4 24-50271-03007

0.00 0.00 220.46 220.46

Your Payment Is Due

Due Upon Receipt

Pymt due upon receipt of invoice & delinquent 45
days later. Delinquent invoices are subject to
monthly late charges of a minimum of $5.00 up
to 1.5% of the invoice amount, and are subject to
property assessment, and a City subscription
charge. See NOTICE on last page of invoice for
details.

Your Total Due

$220.46

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ALAMEDA COUNTY, INC.

172 98TH AVENUE
OAKLAND, CA 94603
(510) 613-8710
(510) 562-2854 FAX
CALOAKLAND@WM.COM

How To Contact Us

Visitwm.com
Tosetupyouronlineprofile, signupforpaperless

statements,manageyouraccount,viewholidayschedules,
payyour invoiceor scheduleapickup

0.00

0
6
5
-4

4
5
8
2
2
9
-2

2
1
6
-4

To view your Insert
Click the link below:

INSERT1

SLMR 0102385

INVOICE

+ + + =

Remit To:

Customer Service:
(510) 613-8710

IMPORTANT MESSAGES

Notice to California Residents: We collect personal information in conjunction with accounts and processing of payments. You have certain rights regarding your
personal information under California law. To learn more about your rights, visit wm.com/privacy or call us at 1-855-782-6445.

The WM office is temporarily closed for the safety of employees from COVID-19. For more information, please visit wm.com/alerts.

WASTE MANAGEMENT OBSERVES THE FOLLOWING HOLIDAYS: New Year's Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas. If your collection day falls on the holiday or after, your
service will be one day late.

Manage your account and pay your bill online or on your iPhone or Android. More at wm.com/GoMobile.

000155

$220.46



Page 2 of 3

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE

97.12 124.73 124.73

 August 19, 2017 $124.73
If payment is received after

08/19/2017 : $126.60

Visit wm.com

See reverse for important messages.

Customer Service:

(866) 909-4458

Details for Service Location:

311 Jackson Street, Stockton CA 95205

C

PO Numbers: 45693

ustomer ID: 2-82290-00885

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
96 Gallon Toter 07/01/17 1.00 90.00

96 Gallon Toter Recycle 1.00 0.00

Extra Pickup Service 1.00 15.00

Fuel/Environmental Charge 19.73

Total Current Charges 124.73

(97.12) 0.00

07/01/17

07/01/17 5934

How To Contact Us Your Payment Is Due Your Total Due

Previous Balance Current Charges Total DuePayments Adjustments

If full payment of the invoiced amount is not 

received by the invoice due date, you will be 

charged a monthly late charge of 2.5% of the 

unpaid amount, with a minimum charge of 

$5.00, or such lesser late charge allowed 

under applicable law, regulation or contract.

To set up your online profile, sign up for 

paperless billing, manage your account, 

view holidays schedules, pay your bill or 

schedule a pickup.

States the date payment is due to Waste 

Management. Anything beyond that date may 

incur additional charges. Your Total Due is the 

total amount of current charges and any 

previous unpaid balances combined.

Previous balance is the total due from your 

previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/Adjustments and add your 

Current Charges from this billing cycle to 

get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 

not paid all or a portion of your previous 

balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 

avoid a late charge or service interruption.

Service location details the total current 

charges of this invoice.

One-Time Payment
At your desk or on the go, use wm.com or our WM 

mobile app for a quick and easy payment.

Automatic Payment
Set up recurring payments with us at

wm.com/myaccount.

Pay Through Your Financial Institution
Make a payment from your financial institution using 

your Customer ID.

Mail it
Write it, stuff it, stamp it, mail it. Envelope provided.

Pay by Phone
Payable 24/7 using our automated system at 

866-964-2729.

1

22

33
3

1

2

Automatic Payments 
Don't worry about missing bills or payments. With AutoPay, 
you can set it once and let us do the rest.

$

Get started by visiting wm.com/autopay

List your new billing information below.  For a change of service address, 

please contact Waste Management.

CHECK HERE TO CHANGE CONTACT INFO

Address 1

Address 2

City

State

Zip

Email

Date Valid

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 

deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 

wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice.  Your enrollment could take 1-2 

billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted.

CHECK HERE TO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT ENROLLMENT

Email Address

Date

Bank Account Holder Signature

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The
electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check.

In order for us to service your account or to collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers, which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an
automatic dialing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract.

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43290 Phoenix, AZ 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2)
of the Bankruptcy Code)

DETAILS OF SERVICE

Details for Service Location:
Sukarpo, Abby, 468 Douglas Ave, Oakland CA 94603-2908

Customer ID: 24-50271-03007

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
Prorate Auto ///NEW SERVICE 02/21/21 1.00 66.65

64 Gallon Cart Service - Organics 04/01/21 1.00 0.00
35 Gallon Cart Service 04/01/21 1.00 153.81

Total Current Charges 220.46

000156



Total Account
Balance Due

Current Invoice
Charges

AdjustmentsPaymentsPrevious Balance

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Payment Terms Total Due Amount
Due Upon Receipt $157.08

2216000245027103007035976830000001570800000015708 5

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
AS PAYMENT AGENT
PO BOX 541008
LOS ANGELES, CA 90054-1008

ABBY SUKARPO
468 DOUGLAS AVE
OAKLAND CA 94603-2908

Page 1 of 3

I2216R34

Customer ID: 24-50271-03007
Customer Name: ABBY SUKARPO
Service Period: JUL-AUG-SEP SERVICE
Invoice Date: 07/01/2021
Invoice Number: 3597683-2216-6

Invoice Date Invoice Number Customer ID
(Include with your payment)

07/01/2021 3597683-2216-6 24-50271-03007

220.46 (220.46) 157.08 157.08

Your Payment Is Due

Due Upon Receipt

Pymt due upon receipt of invoice & delinquent 45
days later. Delinquent invoices are subject to
monthly late charges of a minimum of $5.00 up
to 1.5% of the invoice amount, and are subject to
property assessment, and a City subscription
charge. See NOTICE on last page of invoice for
details.

Your Total Due

$157.08

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ALAMEDA COUNTY, INC.

172 98TH AVENUE
OAKLAND, CA 94603
(510) 613-8710
(510) 562-2854 FAX
CALOAKLAND@WM.COM *** DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC PAYMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ***

Your credit card will be charged $157.08.

How To Contact Us

Visitwm.com
Tosetupyouronlineprofile, signupforpaperless

statements,manageyouraccount,viewholidayschedules,
payyour invoiceor scheduleapickup

0.00

0
6
5
-4

4
5
8
2
2
9
-2

2
1
6
-4

To view your Insert
Click the link below:

INSERT1

SLMR 0123415

INVOICE

+ + + =

Remit To:

Customer Service:
(510) 613-8710

IMPORTANT MESSAGES

Notice to California Residents: We collect personal information in conjunction with accounts and processing of payments. You have certain rights regarding your
personal information under California law. To learn more about your rights, visit wm.com/privacy or call us at 1-855-782-6445.

The WM office is temporarily closed for the safety of employees from COVID-19. For more information, please visit wm.com/alerts.

WASTE MANAGEMENT OBSERVES THE FOLLOWING HOLIDAYS: New Year's Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas. If your collection day falls on the holiday or after, your
service will be one day late.

Manage your account and pay your bill online or on your iPhone or Android. More at wm.com/GoMobile.

000157

$157.08



Page 2 of 3

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE

97.12 124.73 124.73

 August 19, 2017 $124.73
If payment is received after

08/19/2017 : $126.60

Visit wm.com

See reverse for important messages.

Customer Service:

(866) 909-4458

Details for Service Location:

311 Jackson Street, Stockton CA 95205

C

PO Numbers: 45693

ustomer ID: 2-82290-00885

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
96 Gallon Toter 07/01/17 1.00 90.00

96 Gallon Toter Recycle 1.00 0.00

Extra Pickup Service 1.00 15.00

Fuel/Environmental Charge 19.73

Total Current Charges 124.73

(97.12) 0.00

07/01/17

07/01/17 5934

How To Contact Us Your Payment Is Due Your Total Due

Previous Balance Current Charges Total DuePayments Adjustments

If full payment of the invoiced amount is not 

received by the invoice due date, you will be 

charged a monthly late charge of 2.5% of the 

unpaid amount, with a minimum charge of 

$5.00, or such lesser late charge allowed 

under applicable law, regulation or contract.

To set up your online profile, sign up for 

paperless billing, manage your account, 

view holidays schedules, pay your bill or 

schedule a pickup.

States the date payment is due to Waste 

Management. Anything beyond that date may 

incur additional charges. Your Total Due is the 

total amount of current charges and any 

previous unpaid balances combined.

Previous balance is the total due from your 

previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/Adjustments and add your 

Current Charges from this billing cycle to 

get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 

not paid all or a portion of your previous 

balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 

avoid a late charge or service interruption.

Service location details the total current 

charges of this invoice.

One-Time Payment
At your desk or on the go, use wm.com or our WM 

mobile app for a quick and easy payment.

Automatic Payment
Set up recurring payments with us at

wm.com/myaccount.

Pay Through Your Financial Institution
Make a payment from your financial institution using 

your Customer ID.

Mail it
Write it, stuff it, stamp it, mail it. Envelope provided.

Pay by Phone
Payable 24/7 using our automated system at 

866-964-2729.

1

22

33
3

1

2

Automatic Payments 
Don't worry about missing bills or payments. With AutoPay, 
you can set it once and let us do the rest.

$

Get started by visiting wm.com/autopay

List your new billing information below.  For a change of service address, 

please contact Waste Management.

CHECK HERE TO CHANGE CONTACT INFO

Address 1

Address 2

City

State

Zip

Email

Date Valid

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 

deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 

wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice.  Your enrollment could take 1-2 

billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted.

CHECK HERE TO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT ENROLLMENT

Email Address

Date

Bank Account Holder Signature

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The
electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check.

In order for us to service your account or to collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers, which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an
automatic dialing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract.

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43290 Phoenix, AZ 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2)
of the Bankruptcy Code)

DETAILS OF SERVICE

Details for Service Location:
Sukarpo, Abby, 468 Douglas Ave, Oakland CA 94603-2908

Customer ID: 24-50271-03007

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
64 Gallon Cart Service - Organics 07/01/21 1.00 0.00
35 Gallon Cart Service 07/01/21 1.00 157.08

Total Current Charges 157.08

000158



Total Account
Balance Due

Current Invoice
Charges

AdjustmentsPaymentsPrevious Balance

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Please detach and send the lower portion with payment - - - (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Payment Terms Total Due Amount
Due Upon Receipt $157.08

2216000245027103007037120230000001570800000015708 4

WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC.
AS PAYMENT AGENT
PO BOX 541008
LOS ANGELES, CA 90054-1008

ABBY SUKARPO
468 DOUGLAS AVE
OAKLAND CA 94603-2908

Page 1 of 3

I2216R51

Customer ID: 24-50271-03007
Customer Name: ABBY SUKARPO
Service Period: OCT-NOV-DEC SERVICE
Invoice Date: 10/01/2021
Invoice Number: 3712023-2216-5

Invoice Date Invoice Number Customer ID
(Include with your payment)

10/01/2021 3712023-2216-5 24-50271-03007

157.08 (157.08) 157.08 157.08

Your Payment Is Due

Due Upon Receipt

Pymt due upon receipt of invoice & delinquent 45
days later. Delinquent invoices are subject to
monthly late charges of a minimum of $5.00 up
to 1.5% of the invoice amount, and are subject to
property assessment, and a City subscription
charge. See NOTICE on last page of invoice for
details.

Your Total Due

$157.08

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF ALAMEDA COUNTY, INC.

172 98TH AVENUE
OAKLAND, CA 94603
(510) 613-8710
(510) 562-2854 FAX
CALOAKLAND@WM.COM *** DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC PAYMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ***

Your credit card will be charged $157.08.

How To Contact Us

Visitwm.com
Tosetupyouronlineprofile, signupforpaperless

statements,manageyouraccount,viewholidayschedules,
payyour invoiceor scheduleapickup

0.00

0
6
5
-4

4
5
8
2
2
9
-2

2
1
6
-4

To view your Insert
Click the link below:

INSERT1

SLMR 0107903

INVOICE

+ + + =

Remit To:

Customer Service:
(510) 613-8710

IMPORTANT MESSAGES

Notice to California Residents: We collect personal information in conjunction with accounts and processing of payments. You have certain rights regarding your
personal information under California law. To learn more about your rights, visit wm.com/privacy or call us at 1-855-782-6445.

The WM office is temporarily closed for the safety of employees from COVID-19. For more information, please visit wm.com/alerts.

WASTE MANAGEMENT OBSERVES THE FOLLOWING HOLIDAYS: New Year's Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas. If your collection day falls on the holiday or after, your
service will be one day late.

Manage your account and pay your bill online or on your iPhone or Android. More at wm.com/GoMobile.

000159

$157.08



Page 2 of 3

5 EASY WAYS TO PAY HOW TO READ YOUR INVOICE

97.12 124.73 124.73

 August 19, 2017 $124.73
If payment is received after

08/19/2017 : $126.60

Visit wm.com

See reverse for important messages.

Customer Service:

(866) 909-4458

Details for Service Location:

311 Jackson Street, Stockton CA 95205

C

PO Numbers: 45693

ustomer ID: 2-82290-00885

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
96 Gallon Toter 07/01/17 1.00 90.00

96 Gallon Toter Recycle 1.00 0.00

Extra Pickup Service 1.00 15.00

Fuel/Environmental Charge 19.73

Total Current Charges 124.73

(97.12) 0.00

07/01/17

07/01/17 5934

How To Contact Us Your Payment Is Due Your Total Due

Previous Balance Current Charges Total DuePayments Adjustments

If full payment of the invoiced amount is not 

received by the invoice due date, you will be 

charged a monthly late charge of 2.5% of the 

unpaid amount, with a minimum charge of 

$5.00, or such lesser late charge allowed 

under applicable law, regulation or contract.

To set up your online profile, sign up for 

paperless billing, manage your account, 

view holidays schedules, pay your bill or 

schedule a pickup.

States the date payment is due to Waste 

Management. Anything beyond that date may 

incur additional charges. Your Total Due is the 

total amount of current charges and any 

previous unpaid balances combined.

Previous balance is the total due from your 

previous invoice. We subtract any Payments 
Received/Adjustments and add your 

Current Charges from this billing cycle to 

get a Total Due on this invoice. If you have 

not paid all or a portion of your previous 

balance, please pay the entire Total Due to 

avoid a late charge or service interruption.

Service location details the total current 

charges of this invoice.

One-Time Payment
At your desk or on the go, use wm.com or our WM 

mobile app for a quick and easy payment.

Automatic Payment
Set up recurring payments with us at

wm.com/myaccount.

Pay Through Your Financial Institution
Make a payment from your financial institution using 

your Customer ID.

Mail it
Write it, stuff it, stamp it, mail it. Envelope provided.

Pay by Phone
Payable 24/7 using our automated system at 

866-964-2729.

1

22

33
3

1

2

Get More 
with My WM
Create a My WM profile to enroll in AutoPay 

& Paperless Billing, manage your services, 

view your pickup schedule and see your 

pickup ETA, all in one place.
Scan the QR code 

to get started today!

List your new billing information below.  For a change of service address, 

please contact Waste Management.

CHECK HERE TO CHANGE CONTACT INFO

Address 1

Address 2

City

State

Zip

Email

Date Valid

If I enroll in Automatic Payment services, I authorize Waste Management to pay my invoice by electronically 

deducting money from my bank account. I can cancel authorization by notifying Waste Management at 

wm.com or by calling the customer service number listed on my invoice.  Your enrollment could take 1-2 

billing cycles for Automatic Payments to take effect. Continue to submit payment until page one of your 

invoice reflects that your payment will be deducted.

CHECK HERE TO SIGN UP FOR AUTOMATIC PAYMENT ENROLLMENT

Email Address

Date

Bank Account Holder Signature

NOTICE: By sending your check, you are authorizing the Company to use information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit to your account at the financial institution indicated on your check. The
electronic debit will be for the amount of your check and may occur as soon as the same day we receive your check.

In order for us to service your account or to collect any amounts you may owe (for non-marketing or solicitation purposes), we may contact you by telephone at any telephone number that you provided in connection
with your account, including wireless telephone numbers, which could result in charges to you. Methods of contact may include text messages and using pre-recorded/artificial voice messages and/or use of an
automatic dialing device, as applicable. We may also contact you by email or other methods as provided in our contract.

Please send all bankruptcy correspondence to RMCbankruptcy@wm.com or PO Box 43290 Phoenix, AZ 85080. Using the email option will expedite your request. (this language is in compliance with 11 USC 342(c)(2)
of the Bankruptcy Code)

DETAILS OF SERVICE

Details for Service Location:
Sukarpo, Abby, 468 Douglas Ave, Oakland CA 94603-2908

Customer ID: 24-50271-03007

Description Date Ticket Quantity Amount
64 Gallon Cart Service - Organics 10/01/21 1.00 0.00
35 Gallon Cart Service 10/01/21 1.00 157.08

Total Current Charges 157.08

000160



000161



���������
������ ��� �������		
�

��� ���������	 ��
������ ����� ������� �	
�

	
��� ������� � �
�����	
�

���	��	�� ������
���������	�� 
���

��� ������
��� ����� �
�� ����
���� �	� ����
�����	��� !����"�� ����

������� �������	
�� � ���	
�� ��������
���������� ��� ����
��� �������	
�� ���� ����
��
	�� ���� ���
�� ������ �� 	�
� ���
�� ���
���
������� �� ������ ������
� �� ���
	
���� 
�	����	 ��� �����
� �������
	
�� 
�����	
�� ��� �������

 !� "���#�!$$� ��

����#��� ����#��� ����� ���� �	������ 	
��

���� ��%��	�
��	 !� 
���� �������� �	
��� ����
��� �� #���"��"$�

�
��� 
�������� ����
��� ���"�����
��� & 
�� ��� ��������
�
��

�� ��&  $"! ����������
����� ���
�� �
 �#"��� $"! ��!$$��#����#$

������

	�
 �� ���� ���
��� ��� 	�
� �������

�����	 �����

�����	 �
����
������� ���

�����	 ������ ���������

�	�� 
	���� �� �������� ��

� �

��	�
����� �������� �	 
������� ��� ����� �� ������ �� ��	������ �� � ����� �� �������� �	 	���� ��� �

������ �	 	����� ��� ��� ���� ��	���� �����	�� ������� ��	���
����	 ��� ��� ���������	 �� �� ����� �� ����

�����

���
���� ����� �� ���� ����������	 ���� ��������	 ����� ! �� � "�#�$��% ��� ��	� �� �� 
�� �� ��� ���
����� ������ ��� ��� ��� ��	���� �������� ��� �������� �	 &'%(((%((( �������		 �� ��� ������ �� ����	% 	���	%
��������	% �� �����	�	�

��������� �

��! ������� ���
��%���� �� #��� ��#�!

���� � �#��
 � � 
���	�� ��%���� � ��
�
	�
� �'��� ��	 �������
�
	�
� " �
���

�
	����� ������ ���	����	�

	�������
������	�����

������������� ���������� ��� ������
��������� 	���� ������ �����

����	����� ���	� ���� ��	���
�������� �������
���� ��	���

��  "�!���
������
��� 
����
�� ����
���

�� 
���� �	
�� ( ������
�� ��& �����!
������� �� �#"������!

�������� ��

���� ����

000162



000163



000164



Bathroom repair:  Labor (1st payment) = $2,655.00 

Labor (2nd payment) = $3,160.00 

Materials = $1,055.45 

------------------------------------------------- 

Total   = $6,870.45 

Maintenance:  

Service call (3x @$75.00) = $225.00 

---------------------------------------------------------- 

Total    = $225.00 

Total repair and maintenance= $7095.45 

000165



4/28/22, 7:32 PM Payment Activity - chase.com

https://secure07a.chase.com/web/auth/dashboard#/dashboard/quickPay/paymentsActivity/index;params=qp,sentactivity 1/1

Date sent Status Recipient Type Amount

Apr 27, 2021 Completed Barry- Bob Taft Worker

"1st payment of the bathroom work on 468 Douglas Ave Oakland CA"

Real-time $2,655.00

 We sent money from TOTAL CHECKING (...0905).

Mobile number 209-285-3205

Transaction number JPM585475627

Printed from Chase Personal Online

000166

$2,655.00



5/2/22, 2:30 PM Payment Activity - chase.com

https://secure07a.chase.com/web/auth/dashboard#/dashboard/quickPay/paymentsActivity/index;params=qp,sentactivity 1/1

Date sent Status Recipient Type Amount

Apr 28, 2021 Completed Barry

"The remaining payment of bathroom work in 468 Douglas Ave, Oakland, CA"

Real-time $3,160.00

 We sent money from TOTAL CHECKING (...0905).

Mobile number 209-285-3205

Transaction number JPM586075108

Printed from Chase Personal Online

000167

$3,160.00



Customer Receipt
4/19/2021, 12:43 PM PST

  Sales Person AQL55M Store Phone # (510) 636-9600

  Store # 0625 Location 1933 DAVIS ST, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577

    | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.Page 1 of 2

Runner Name
berry

Customer Information

ABBY SUKARTO

(310) 808-7753

ABBY_SUKARTO@YAHOO.COM

ABBY SUKARTO

2000 BROADWAY ST

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94115
Order # H0625-204213

Receipt # 0625 00097 55505

 douglus st oaklandPO / Job Name

Carryout

Item Description Model # SKU # Unit Price Qty Subtotal

01 NIBCO 1-1/2 in. ABS DWV 90-Degree Hub x 
Hub Long-Turn Elbow 

188654 $3.36 / each 1 $3.36

02 MSI Woodland Dove Oak 7 in. x 48 in. Rigid 
Core Luxury Vinyl Plank Flooring (23.8 sq. ft. / 
case)

1004669158 $49.74 / each 3 $149.22

03 Delta Foundations Single-Handle 1-Spray Tub 
and Shower Faucet in Chrome (Valve Included) 

149438 $79.00 / each 1 $79.00

04 Fernco 2 in. x 1-1/2 in. DWV Flexible PVC 
Coupling

687960 $5.24 / each 1 $5.24

05 Everbilt Easy Touch 1-1/2 in. Schedule 40 
Black ABS Pipe Bath Waste and Overflow Drain 
in Chrome 

224433 $30.47 / each 1 $30.47

06 FIRM GRIP Utility Large Multi Color Synthetic 
Leather Glove (3-Pair) 

905999 $9.88 / each 1 $9.88

07 Lincoln Products 0 HP 2.5 GPM Self-Priming 
Siphon Pump 

1002992439 $8.98 / each 1 $8.98

08 Charlotte Pipe 1-1/2 in. ABS DWV Hub x Hub 
Coupling

188239 $0.98 / each 3 $2.94

09 HDX 1/8 in. x 1/8 in. x 1/8 in. Square-Notch 
Economy Trowel 

622955 $3.98 / each 1 $3.98

10 Liquid Nails 10 oz. Heavy Duty Construction 
Adhesive

515516 $2.57 / each 4 $10.28

11 Fernco 2 in. x 2 in. PVC DWV 90-Degree 
Mechanical Flexible Elbow 

688142 $8.38 / each 1 $8.38

12 SharkBite 1/2 in. Push-to-Connect x MIP Brass 
Adapter Fitting 

287419 $6.85 / each 2 $13.70

13 SharkBite 1/2 in. Push-to-Connect Brass 
Shower/Tub Installation Kit 

1002621708 $41.47 / each 1 $41.47

14 Oatey 8 oz. Medium Black ABS Cement 888735 $5.27 / each 1 $5.27

15 Apollo 1/2 in. x 10 ft. Red PEX Pipe 471711 $2.98 / each 1 $2.98

000168



Customer Receipt
4/19/2021, 12:43 PM PST

  Sales Person AQL55M Store Phone # (510) 636-9600

  Store # 0625 Location 1933 DAVIS ST, SAN LEANDRO, CA 94577

 H0625-204213Order # Receipt # 0625 00097 55505

    | We reserve the right to limit the quantities of merchandise sold to customers.Page 2 of 2

Item Description Model # SKU # Unit Price Qty Subtotal

16 Apollo 1/2 in. x 10 ft. Blue PEX Pipe 471600 $2.98 / each 1 $2.98

17 Oatey 4 in. x 82 ft. Foam Closet Flange Wrap 582394 $12.96 / each 1 $12.96

18 Unbranded 21.5 oz. Lavender Sage Home 
Apothecary Antibacterial Hand Soap 

1005404511 $4.88 / each 1 $4.88

19 Oatey 4 in. Cast Iron Closed Toilet Flange with 
Test Cap 

1003308392 $20.33 / each 1 $20.33

20 NIBCO 1-1/2 in. ABS DWV 90 Degree Spigot x 
Hub Street Elbow 

468398 $3.12 / each 1 $3.12

21 Mueller Streamline 1-1/2 in. ABS Hub x Hub P-
Trap

232556 $4.56 / each 1 $4.56

22 VPC 1-1/2 in. x 24 in. Plastic ABS Pipe 372764 $2.58 / each 3 $7.74

23 Delta Classic 400 60. in W x 60 in. H Three 
Piece Direct-to-Stud Tub Surround in High 
Gloss White 

1000027558 $279.00 / each 1 $279.00

24 Delta Classic 400 60 in. Left Drain Rectangular 
Alcove Bathtub in High Gloss White 

1000027563 $242.00 / each 1 $242.00

25 3M Scotch 1.88 in. x 25 yds. Tough No Residue 
Painter's Duct Tape 

930458 $8.97 / each 1 $8.97

90 DAY RETURN POLICY. The Home Depot reserves the right to limit / deny returns. Please see the return policy sign in the stores for details.

Payment Method
Visa 6962 Charged $1,055.45

 Entries must be Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN A $5,000 Home Depot Gift Card.
completed within 14 days of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or older to enter. No Purchase necessary. 
See complete rules on www.homedepot.com/survey

User ID: GVM3 111924 111396 Password: 21219 111299

Subtotal $961.69

Discounts -$0.00

Sales Tax $93.76

Order Total $1,055.45

000169

$1,055.45



000170



5/3/22, 4:30 PM My Service Requests - Homeowner Central

https://homeowner.orhp.com/hoc/index.cfm/my-service-requests/ 1/1

MY PLAN DETAILS MY SERVICE REQUESTS RESOURCES CONTACT US LOGOUT

Plan # 30-479-365
468 DOUGLAS AVE
OAKLAND, CA 94603-2908

My Service Requests

Place a Service Request

Pay Trade Call Fees

Request a Cancellation

Service Requests

Date Service Request Placed Service Provider Service

04/05/2021 9:54 AM PST
Work Order: 6630-5044

DOC'S PLUMBING 
(510) 792-1584

Plumbing
Faucets / Fixtures

Status: Complete
Detail: The Service Provider has submitted an invoice for this Work Order

03/27/2021 2:54 PM PST
Work Order: 6630-5044

DOC'S PLUMBING 
(510) 792-1584

Plumbing
Pipe leak

Status: Complete
Detail: ORHP considers Service Request complete

Next Steps: Please contact ORHP if there are any questions or concerns

03/17/2021 12:26 PM PST
Work Order: 6625-1764

JC ELECTRICAL INC 
(925) 968-5656

Electrical
Electric wiring

Status: Complete
Detail: The Service Provider has submitted an invoice for this Work Order

Homeowner Central » My Service Requests

My Plan Details My Service Requests Resources Contact Us Logout Site Disclaimer ©2022 Old Republic Home Protection, Inc.

000171

04/05/2021 9:54 AM PST

03/27/2021 2:54 PM PST

03/17/2021 12:26 PM PST



000172



Property tax payment for 2021 

Fiscal year Type of 
assessment 

Due in 
2020 

Due in 
2021 

Due in 
2022 

Paid fee Paid date Total 
payment 

7/1/2020-
6/30/2021 

Secured $1,479.11 $1,479.11 2/11/2021 $1,150.42* 

7/1/2020-
6/30/2021 

Supplemental $838.30 $20.95 1/3/2022 $859.25 
$838.30 $20.95 5/2/2022 $859.25 

7/1/2021-
6/30/2022 

Secured $1,500.83 $1,500.83 $37.52 12/9/2021 $1,538.35 

7/1/2021-
6/30/2022 

Supplemental $2,537.13 $63.42 1/3/2022 $2,600.55 
$2,537.13 
Total property tax payment for 2021 $7,007.82 

*:  (Prorated 2/11-6/30/2021= $1,479.11-$328.69= $1150.42) 

000173



2020-2021 INTERNET  COPY
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021

ALAMEDA COUNTY
SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Oakland, California  94612

Parcel Number Tracer Number Tax-Rate Area Special Handling
45-5364-11 09989300 17-032

Location of Property
468 DOUGLAS AVE, OAKLAND
Assessed to on January 1, 2020

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments
Description Phone Amount

   MOSQ MSR K 1982
   CSA PARAMEDIC
   VEC CNTRL MSR A 84
   CITY EMERG MEDICAL
   CITY PARAMEDIC SRV
   CSA LEAD ABATEMENT
   OUSD 2008MEASURE G
   PERALTA 2018MEAS E
 * OUSD 2014MEASURE N
 * OUSD 2016MEASUREG1

VIOLENCE PREV TAX
CITY LIBRARY SRV-D

 * 2020 OAK MEASURE Q
SFBRA MEASURE AA
FLOOD BENEFIT 12
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM
VECTOR CNTRL ASMT
MOSQUITO ASMT 2008
EBRPD CFD NO A/C-3
AC TRANSIT MEAS VV
CITY LIBRARY SERV
EBMUD WETWEATHER

 * Possible Sr Exemption - Call Agency
Additional Total from Reverse Side

800-273-5167
925-867-3400
800-273-5167
510-238-2942
510-238-2942
510-567-8280
510-879-8884
800-792-8021
510-879-8884
510-879-8884
510-238-2942
510-238-2942
510-238-2942
888-508-8157
510-670-5212
800-273-5167
800-273-5167
800-273-5167
888-512-0316
800-273-5167
510-238-2942
866-403-2683

3.50
105.02
14.40
31.94
25.42
30.00

195.00
48.00

120.00
120.00
239.30
165.86
303.24
12.00
16.00
19.92

7.00
3.44

24.84
96.00

230.72
180.74

208.30
  Total Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments 2,200.64

Tax Computation Worksheet
Description Full Valuation x Tax Rate = Tax Amount

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS
FIXTURES
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY
PERSONAL PROPERTY
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX

12,106
43,043

55,149

55,149

55,149

1.3737 %

1.3737 %

757.58

757.58

2,958.22

First Installment Second Installment Total Amount Due
$ 1,479.11PAID $ 1,479.11PAID $ 2,958.22

SECOND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2020-2021
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 099893002 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE FEB 1, 2021 ==> PAID $ 1,479.11

After APRIL 10, 2021 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10% and $10.00 cost)

         PAID FEB 18, 2021

FIRST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2020-2021
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 099893001 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE NOV 1, 2020 ==> PAID $ 1,479.11
After DECEMBER 10, 2020 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

         PAID OCT 27, 2020

Tax-Rate Breakdown
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Ad Valorem Tax

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE:
COUNTYWIDE TAX

COUNTY GO BOND
CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK

1.0000 %

0.0036 %
0.2012 %
0.1084 %
0.0452 %
0.0139 %
0.0014 %

551.49

1.98
110.96
59.78
24.93

7.67
.77

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX (AV TAX) 1.3737 % 757.58

Please Read Important Messages

A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

ECheck is free of charge; Accepted through
June 30, 2021 @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express credit
cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or online
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June 30, 2021. A
convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount due will
be added to your total payment.

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important property
tax dates online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

This bill is as of May 2, 2022 4:33 PM and may not include
pending payments and roll corrections.

Please See Reverse For More Information

Tax Collector's Office
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800

Assessor's Office
Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787    (510) 272-3770

Henry C. Levy, Treasurer and Tax Collector

Ad Valorem Tax plus Special Assessments

000174

 July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021

 1,479.11



INTERNET  COPY2020-2021
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021

ALAMEDA COUNTY
SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Oakland, California  94612

Parcel Number Tracer Number Tax-Rate Area Special Handling
45-5364-11 79997400 17-032

Location of Property
468 DOUGLAS AVE, OAKLAND

SUKARTO ABBY TR

MAILING ADDRESS NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE PER CA GOV CODE
§6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Tax-Rate Breakdown
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Tax Amount

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE
COUNTYWIDE TAX

COUNTY GO BOND
CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK

1.0000 %

0.0036 %
0.2012 %
0.1084 %
0.0452 %
0.0139 %
0.0014 %

1,220.51

4.37
245.57
132.30
55.17
16.97

1.71

TOTAL 1.3737 % 1,676.60

Supplemental Value Computation Worksheet

Description New Value - 2020-2021
Roll Value

- Prior Supp.
Assessment

= Supplemental
Assessment

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS

127,500
297,500

12,106
43,043

115,394
254,457

TOTAL 425,000 55,149 369,851
PLUS DISCONTINUED EXISTING EXEMPTION
GROSS ASSESSMENT 369,851

Tax Computation Worksheet
Description Supplemental Assessment x Tax Rate = Tax Amount x Pro Rate Factor = Tax Due

GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 369,851 1.3737% 5,080.64 33.00% 1,676.60

NET ASSESSMENT & TAX 369,851 1.3737% 5,080.64 33.00% 1,676.60

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,676.60

Henry C. Levy, Treasurer and Tax Collector

FEBRUARY 11, 2021CHANGE OF OWNERSHIPThis supplemental property tax bill is IN ADDITION TO THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAX BILL.

SECOND INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 799974002 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE MAY 2, 2022 ==> PAID $ 838.30

Pay this amount after MAY 2, 2022
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%
and $10.00 cost)

         PAID MAY 2, 2022

FIRST INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 799974001 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE JAN 3, 2022 ==> PAID $ 838.30
Pay this amount after JANUARY 3, 2022
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

         PAID JAN 3, 2022

Please Read Important Messages

Supplemental Tax Payment Information

A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

This bill is as of May 2, 2022 4:38 PM and its
accuracy may be affected by pending payments and
corrections.

Prior Notice Mailed by the Assessor 9/13/2021

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important
property tax dates
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Echecks accepted online through June 30
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express
credit cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or
online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@http://www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June
30. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax
amount due will be add to your total payment.

The TOTAL AMOUNT DUE is payable by two installments that must be
paid by the dates indicated on the installment payment remittance
stubs attached to this bill. If the taxes are not paid, a 10% delinquent
penalty attaches at 5 p.m. of the date indicated on each installment
stub. A $10 cost also attaches when the second installment becomes
delinquent. In addition to the 10% delinquent penalty and $10 cost, it
will be necessary to pay redemption penalties and a redemption fee
from JULY 1, 2022.
Please remit payment of supplemental property tax bills by a separate
check from regular property tax bill payments.

IF THIS BILL IS TO BE PAID THROUGH AN IMPOUND ACCOUNT,
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT YOUR LENDER TO
ARRANGE FOR PAYMENT SINCE THEY MAY NOT BE AWARE OF
THE BILL.

Tax Collector's Office Payment Questions,
Credit Card Payments (510) 272-6800
Assessor's Office Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787    (510) 272-3770

000175

 July 1, 2020 and Ending June 30, 2021

838.30

838.30



2021-2022 INTERNET  COPY
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022

ALAMEDA COUNTY
SECURED PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Oakland, California  94612

Parcel Number Tracer Number Tax-Rate Area Special Handling
45-5364-11 10036100 17-032

Location of Property
468 DOUGLAS AVE, OAKLAND
Assessed to on January 1, 2021

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments
Description Phone Amount

   MOSQ MSR K 1982
   CSA PARAMEDIC
   VEC CNTRL MSR A 84
   CITY EMERG MEDICAL
   CITY PARAMEDIC SRV
   CSA LEAD ABATEMENT
   OUSD 2008MEASURE G
   PERALTA 2018MEAS E
 * OUSD 2014MEASURE N
 * OUSD 2016MEASUREG1

VIOLENCE PREV TAX
CITY LIBRARY SRV-D

 * 2020 OAK MEASURE Q
SFBRA MEASURE AA
FLOOD BENEFIT 12
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM
VECTOR CNTRL ASMT
MOSQUITO ASMT 2008
EBRPD CFD NO A/C-3
AC TRANSIT MEAS VV
CITY LIBRARY SERV
EBMUD WETWEATHER

 * Possible Sr Exemption - Call Agency
Additional Total from Reverse Side

800-273-5167
925-867-3400
800-273-5167
510-238-2942
510-238-2942
510-567-8280
510-879-8884
800-792-8021
510-879-8884
510-879-8884
510-238-2942
510-238-2942
510-238-2942
888-508-8157
510-670-5212
800-273-5167
800-273-5167
800-273-5167
888-512-0316
800-273-5167
510-238-2942
866-403-2683

3.50
106.68
14.40
32.48
25.86
30.00

195.00
48.00

120.00
120.00
243.38
172.04
314.54
12.00
16.00
19.92

7.00
3.44

24.84
96.00

234.66
187.98

208.30
  Total Fixed Charges and/or Special Assessments 2,236.02

Tax Computation Worksheet
Description Full Valuation x Tax Rate = Tax Amount

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS
FIXTURES
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY
PERSONAL PROPERTY
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX

12,231
43,489

55,720

55,720

55,720

1.3741 %

1.3741 %

765.64

765.64

3,001.66

First Installment Second Installment Total Amount Due
$ 1,500.83PAID $ 1,500.83PAID $ 3,001.66

SECOND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2021-2022
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 100361002 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE FEB 1, 2022 ==>

After APRIL 10, 2022 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10% and $10.00 cost)
$ 1,500.83

         PAID APR 11, 2022

FIRST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2021-2022
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 100361001 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE NOV 1, 2021 ==> PAID $ 1,500.83
After DECEMBER 10, 2021 pay

(Includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

         PAID DEC 9, 2021

Tax-Rate Breakdown
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Ad Valorem Tax

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE:
COUNTYWIDE TAX

COUNTY GO BOND
CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK

1.0000 %

0.0041 %
0.2011 %
0.1202 %
0.0407 %
0.0060 %
0.0020 %

557.20

2.28
112.05
66.98
22.68

3.34
1.11

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX (AV TAX) 1.3741 % 765.64

Please Read Important Messages

A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

ECheck is free of charge; Accepted through
June 30, 2022 @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express credit
cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or online
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June 30, 2022. A
convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount due will
be added to your total payment.

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important property
tax dates online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

This bill is as of May 2, 2022 4:37 PM and may not include
pending payments and roll corrections.

Please See Reverse For More Information

Tax Collector's Office
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments
(510) 272-6800

Assessor's Office
Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787    (510) 272-3770

Henry C. Levy, Treasurer and Tax Collector

Ad Valorem Tax plus Special Assessments

000176

 July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022

 1,500.83



INTERNET  COPY2021-2022
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022

ALAMEDA COUNTY
SUPPLEMENTAL PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT

1221 Oak Street, Room 131
Oakland, California  94612

Parcel Number Tracer Number Tax-Rate Area Special Handling
45-5364-11 79997300 17-032

Location of Property
468 DOUGLAS AVE, OAKLAND

SUKARTO ABBY TR

MAILING ADDRESS NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE PER CA GOV CODE
§6254.21

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL

Tax-Rate Breakdown
Taxing Agency Tax Rate Tax Amount

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE
COUNTYWIDE TAX

COUNTY GO BOND
CITY OF OAKLAND 1
SCHOOL UNIFIED
SCHOOL COMM COLL
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK

1.0000 %

0.0041 %
0.2011 %
0.1202 %
0.0407 %
0.0060 %
0.0020 %

3,692.80

15.12
742.62
443.87
150.30
22.16

7.39

TOTAL 1.3741 % 5,074.26

Supplemental Value Computation Worksheet

Description New Value - 2021-2022
Roll Value

- Prior Supp.
Assessment

= Supplemental
Assessment

LAND
IMPROVEMENTS

127,500
297,500

12,231
43,489

115,269
254,011

TOTAL 425,000 55,720 369,280
PLUS DISCONTINUED EXISTING EXEMPTION
GROSS ASSESSMENT 369,280

Tax Computation Worksheet
Description Supplemental Assessment x Tax Rate = Tax Amount x Pro Rate Factor = Tax Due

GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 369,280 1.3741% 5,074.27 100.00% 5,074.26

NET ASSESSMENT & TAX 369,280 1.3741% 5,074.27 100.00% 5,074.26

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $5,074.26

Henry C. Levy, Treasurer and Tax Collector

FEBRUARY 11, 2021CHANGE OF OWNERSHIPThis supplemental property tax bill is IN ADDITION TO THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAX BILL.

SECOND INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 799973002 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE MAY 2, 2022 ==> PAID $ 2,537.13

Pay this amount after MAY 2, 2022
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%
and $10.00 cost)

         PAID MAY 2, 2022

FIRST INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB
PARCEL NO. 45-5364-11
TRACER NO. 799973001 INTERNET COPY

THIS AMOUNT DUE JAN 3, 2022 ==> PAID $ 2,537.13
Pay this amount after JANUARY 3, 2022
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%)

         PAID JAN 3, 2022

Please Read Important Messages

Supplemental Tax Payment Information

A fee of $61.00 will be imposed on all returned or
dishonored payments.

This bill is as of May 2, 2022 4:35 PM and its
accuracy may be affected by pending payments and
corrections.

Prior Notice Mailed by the Assessor 9/13/2021

Subscribe to receive email alerts about important
property tax dates
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Echecks accepted online through June 30
@http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/.

Visa, Mastercard, Discover, or American Express
credit cards accepted by phone (510)272-6800 or
online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile
@http://www.acgov.org/mobile/apps/ through June
30. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax
amount due will be add to your total payment.

The TOTAL AMOUNT DUE is payable by two installments that must be
paid by the dates indicated on the installment payment remittance
stubs attached to this bill. If the taxes are not paid, a 10% delinquent
penalty attaches at 5 p.m. of the date indicated on each installment
stub. A $10 cost also attaches when the second installment becomes
delinquent. In addition to the 10% delinquent penalty and $10 cost, it
will be necessary to pay redemption penalties and a redemption fee
from JULY 1, 2022.
Please remit payment of supplemental property tax bills by a separate
check from regular property tax bill payments.

IF THIS BILL IS TO BE PAID THROUGH AN IMPOUND ACCOUNT,
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT YOUR LENDER TO
ARRANGE FOR PAYMENT SINCE THEY MAY NOT BE AWARE OF
THE BILL.

Tax Collector's Office Payment Questions,
Credit Card Payments (510) 272-6800
Assessor's Office Valuation/Exemption
(510) 272-3787    (510) 272-3770

000177

 July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022

 2,537.13



000178



000179



Self Service Tax Payment Acknowledgement

From: tax.payment@acgov.org

To: abby_sukarto@yahoo.com

Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 at 11:03 PM PST

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL!

Dear Abby Sukarto,

Thank you for your online Property Tax Payment to Alameda County.  Below is a summary of your transaction.

 Transaction#:  2109109
 Date:  12/9/2021
 Payment:  $1500.83
 Fees:  $37.52
 Total Payment  $1538.35

 Payment Option Details: Credit Card
 Type:  VISA
 Cardholder Info:  Abby Sukarto

 Transaction Details:
 Parcel#:  45-5364-11
 Tracer:  10036100
 Installment 1:  $1500.83

If you believe this transaction is in error, please contact your credit card company immediately

Alameda County Tax Collector's Office.

000180

$1500.83
$37.52



Self Service Tax Payment Acknowledgement

From: tax.payment@acgov.org

To: abby_sukarto@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 at 11:46 AM PST

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL!

Dear Abby Sukarto,

Thank you for your online Property Tax Payment to Alameda County.  Below is a summary of your transaction.

 Transaction#:  2125522
 Date:  1/3/2022
 Payment:  $838.30
 Fees:  $20.95
 Total Payment  $859.25

 Payment Option Details: Credit Card
 Type:  VISA
 Cardholder Info:  Abby Sukarto

 Transaction Details:
 Parcel#:  45-5364-11
 Tracer:  79997400
 Installment 1:  $838.30

If you believe this transaction is in error, please contact your credit card company immediately

Alameda County Tax Collector's Office.

000181

$838.30
$20.95



Self Service Tax Payment Acknowledgement

From: tax.payment@acgov.org

To: abby_sukarto@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 at 11:44 AM PST

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL!

Dear Abby Sukarto,

Thank you for your online Property Tax Payment to Alameda County.  Below is a summary of your transaction.

 Transaction#:  2125521
 Date:  1/3/2022
 Payment:  $2537.13
 Fees:  $63.42
 Total Payment  $2600.55

 Payment Option Details: Credit Card
 Type:  VISA
 Cardholder Info:  Abby Sukarto

 Transaction Details:
 Parcel#:  45-5364-11
 Tracer:  79997300
 Installment 1:  $2537.13

If you believe this transaction is in error, please contact your credit card company immediately

Alameda County Tax Collector's Office.

000182

$2537.13
$63.42



Self Service Tax Payment Acknowledgement

From: tax.payment@acgov.org

To: abby_sukarto@yahoo.com

Date: Monday, May 2, 2022 at 02:17 PM PDT

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND TO THIS EMAIL!

Dear Abby Sukarto,

Thank you for your online Property Tax Payment to Alameda County.  Below is a summary of your transaction.

 Transaction#:  2270501
 Date:  5/2/2022
 Payment:  $838.30
 Fees:  $20.95
 Total Payment  $859.25

 Payment Option Details: Credit Card
 Type:  VISA
 Cardholder Info:  Abby Sukarto

 Transaction Details:
 Parcel#:  45-5364-11
 Tracer:  79997400
 Installment 2:  $838.30

If you believe this transaction is in error, please contact your credit card company immediately

Alameda County Tax Collector's Office.

000183

$838.30
$20.95



000184



3/
1/

22
, 1

:5
7 

PM
R

ec
ei

pt

ht
tp

s:
//l

ts
s.

oa
kl

an
dn

et
.c

om
/R

en
ew

/R
en

ew
5

1/
2

Gu
es

t
Re

po
rt 

a 
Pr

ob
le

m
Ho

m
e

Fi
nd

 A
cc

ou
nt

Re
gi

st
ra

tio
n

Ca
lcu

la
tio

n
Pa

ym
en

t
Re

ce
ip

t
Ac

co
un

t #
00

23
88

85
AB

BY
 S

UK
AR

TO
Bu

si
ne

ss
 L

ic
en

se
 O

nl
in

e 
Re

ne
w

al

PR
IN

T 
TH

IS
 P

AG
E 

FO
R 

YO
UR

 R
EC

O
RD

Th
e 

bu
sin

es
s t

ax
 li

ce
ns

e 
re

ne
w

al
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

su
bm

itt
ed

. B
us

in
es

s t
ax

 c
er

tif
ica

te
s w

ill
 b

e 
em

ai
le

d 
2 

to
 5

 d
ay

s a
fte

r s
uc

es
sf

ul
ly

 re
ne

w
in

g
ac

co
un

t. 
Fo

r q
ue

st
io

ns
, p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t t
he

 B
us

in
es

s T
ax

 o
ffi

ce
 a

t (
51

0)
 2

38
-3

70
4 

or
 b

tw
eb

su
pp

or
t@

oa
kl

an
dc

a.
go

v.
Th

an
k 

yo
u,

Ci
ty

of
 O

ak
la

nd
 - 

Bu
sin

es
s T

ax

Su
bm

iss
io

n 
Da

te
3/

1/
20

22
Co

nf
irm

at
io

n 
#

33
66

86

Ac
co

un
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n

Ac
co

un
t #

00
23

88
85

Ex
pi

re
 D

at
e

12
/3

1/
20

22
N

am
e

AB
BY

 S
UK

AR
TO

Ad
dr

es
s

46
8 

DO
UG

LA
S 

AV
E

Ci
ty

O
AK

LA
N

D
Ph

on
e

(3
10

)8
08

-7
75

3

Su
m

m
ar

y

In
pu

t
Am

ou
nt

Ta
x 

Ca
lc

ul
at

io
n

En
te

r 2
02

1 
Ac

tu
al

 G
ro

ss
 R

ec
ei

pt
s

24
,2

03
.2

5
$3

37
.6

4
En

te
r 2

02
1 

Gr
os

s R
ec

ei
pt

s *
(E

nt
er

 e
st

im
at

ed
 2

02
2 

Gr
os

s R
ec

ei
pt

s i
f b

us
in

es
s s

ta
rte

d 
in

 O
ak

la
nd

 in
 2

02
1)

*
27

,5
13

$3
83

.8
1

BT
 S

B1
18

6 
(A

B1
37

9)
1

$4
.0

0
BT

 R
ec

or
da

tio
n 

an
d 

Te
ch

1
$4

.5
0

Re
nt

 A
dj

us
tm

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 (R

AP
) C

al
cu

la
tio

n 
- o

nl
y 

us
e 

w
ho

le
 n

um
be

rs
 b

el
ow

O
FF

IC
IA

LS
EV

EN
TS

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
TS

SE
RV

IC
ES

N
EW

S

1
$4

.0
0

1
$4

.5
0

H
av

e 
a 

qu
es

tio
n?

HH

00
01
85



3/
1/

22
, 1

:5
7 

PM
R

ec
ei

pt

ht
tp

s:
//l

ts
s.

oa
kl

an
dn

et
.c

om
/R

en
ew

/R
en

ew
5

2/
2

a.
To

ta
l #

 o
f u

ni
ts

 p
er

 A
la

m
ed

a 
Co

un
ty

 R
ec

or
ds

:
3

$3
03

.0
0

To
ta

l D
ue

$1
,0

32
.9

5

Pa
ym

en
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n

Pa
ym

en
t A

m
ou

nt
$1

,0
32

.9
5

Af
te

r p
rin

tin
g 

or
 sa

vi
ng

 th
is 

pa
ge

 fo
r y

ou
r r

ec
or

ds
, y

ou
 m

ay
 c

lo
se

 th
is 

br
ow

se
r w

in
do

w
/t

ab
.

Se
le

ct
 L

an
gu

ag
e
▼

El
ec

te
d 

O
ffi

cia
ls

De
pa

rtm
en

ts
Bo

ar
ds

 a
nd

 C
om

m
iss

io
ns

St
af

f D
ire

ct
or

y

Se
rv

ice
s

N
ew

s &
 U

pd
at

es
Ev

en
ts

Do
cu

m
en

ts

#O
ak

la
nd

Lo
ve

Lif
e

O
ak

la
nd

 L
ib

ra
ry

Vi
sit

 O
ak

la
nd

O
ak

la
nd

 M
us

eu
m

Fo
r A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
Em

ai
l:

bt
w

eb
su

pp
or

t@
oa

kl
an

dc
a.

go
v

Ph
on

e:
 (5

10
) 2

38
-3

70
4

Ci
ty

 o
f O

ak
la

nd
25

0 
Fr

an
k 

H 
O

ga
w

a 
Pl

az
a,

 S
ui

te
 1

32
0

O
ak

la
nd

, C
A 

94
61

2

H
ou

rs
:

8:
00

 A
M

-4
:0

0 
PM

M
on

da
y,

Tu
es

da
y,

Th
ur

sd
ay

,Fr
id

ay
 

9:
30

 A
M

-4
:0

0 
PM

 W
ed

ne
sd

ay
s.

H
av

e 
a 

qu
es

tio
n?

00
01
86

$1
,0

32
.9

5



WORKSHEET C 
FAIR RETURN

Petitions based on Fair Return must include the below information. Petitions that do not include organized documentation 
and detailed calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete and may be dismissed 
without a hearing. Calculations should be based on the entire subject premises. Note that the first column (base year) should be 
completed based on the year 2014. 

BASE YEAR (2014) 
From: ____________ to _____________ 

(mm/dd/yy)              (mm/dd/yy)

LAST YEAR 
From: ____________ to _____________ 

       (mm/dd/yy)               (mm/dd/yy)
INCOME 

Rents $ $ 
Parking $ $ 
Laundry $ $ 
Other: __________________ $ $ 
Imputed rent if any unit 
owner/manager-occupied 

$ $ 

Imputed rent if any unit not 
rented to capacity 

$ $ 

Total: $ $ 
EXPENSES 

Electricity/Gas $ $ 
Garbage $ $ 
Water/Sewer $ $ 
Insurance $ $ 
Maintenance/Repairs $ $ 
Pest Control $ $ 
Laundry Expenses $ $ 
Parking $ $ 
Elevator Service $ $ 
Security $ $ 
Property Taxes $ $ 
Business License $ $ 
Management Expenses $ $ 
Furnishings $ $ 
Capital Improvements 
(Amortized cost) 

$ $ 

Other: __________________ $ $ 
Other: __________________ $ $ 

Total: $ $ 

000187

01/01/14 12/31/14 02/11/21 12/31/21

21,600 24,128

21,600 24,128

535

1,097

7,095

2,148 7,008

613 1,033

2,761 16,768



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES.

Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.
Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.
File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.
Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE
DISMISSED.

I served a copy of: ____________________________
(insert name of document served)

And Additional Documents

and (write number of attached pages) __________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are
listed below, by one of the following means (check one):

a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.
b. Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.
c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Worksheet C, supporting documents for 2014, supporting documents for 2021, and RAP notice given to tenants

1, 13, 40, 16

Alejandro Reyes

468 Douglas Ave.

Oakland, CA 94603

000188

Worksheet C supporting documents for 2014 supporting documents for 2021 and RAP notice given to tenantsWorksheet C, supporting documents for 2014, supporting documents for 2021, and RAP notice given to tenants

__________1, 13, 40, 16



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-2-

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page.

Marcos Rios Valdez

472 Douglas Ave.

Oakland, CA 94603

Salvador Maldonado

474 Douglas Ave.

Oakland, CA 94603

000189



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-3-

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and the documents were served on __/__/____ (insert date served).

_______________________________                     
PRINT YOUR NAME         

_______________________________                       _______________
SIGNATURE                   DATE

01 11 2023

Abby Sukarto

01/11/2023_________
SIGNATURE 

000190



000191



000192



000193



000194



000195



000196



000197



000198



000199



000200



000201



000202



000203



000204



000205



000206



000207



000208



000209



000210



000211



000212



000213



000214



000215



00
02
16



000217



000218



000219



000220



000221



000222



000223



                          

000224



November 14, 2023

000225



PROOF OF SERVICE
Case Number L22-0065

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612.  

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to:

Documents Included
Appeal Decision

Owner
Abby Sukarto
259 Moscow Street
San Francisco, CA 94112

Tenant
Alejandro Reyes
468 Douglas Ave
Oakland, CA 94603

Tenant
Marcos Rios Valdez
472 Douglas Ave
Oakland, CA 94603

Tenant
Salvador Maldonado
474 Douglas Ave
Oakland, CA 94603

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on November 16, 2023 in Oakland, CA.

000226



Briana Lawrence-McGowan

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program

B i L M G

000227



000228



WORKSHEET C 
FAIR RETURN

Petitions based on Fair Return must include the below information. Petitions that do not include organized documentation 
and detailed calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete and may be dismissed 
without a hearing. Calculations should be based on the entire subject premises. Note that the first column (base year) should be 
completed based on the year 2014. 

BASE YEAR (2014) 
From: ____________ to _____________ 

(mm/dd/yy)              (mm/dd/yy)

LAST YEAR 
From: ____________ to _____________ 

       (mm/dd/yy)               (mm/dd/yy)
INCOME 

Rents $ $ 
Parking $ $ 
Laundry $ $ 
Other: __________________ $ $ 
Imputed rent if any unit 
owner/manager-occupied 

$ $ 

Imputed rent if any unit not 
rented to capacity 

$ $ 

Total: $ $ 
EXPENSES 

Electricity/Gas $ $ 
Garbage $ $ 
Water/Sewer $ $ 
Insurance $ $ 
Maintenance/Repairs $ $ 
Pest Control $ $ 
Laundry Expenses $ $ 
Parking $ $ 
Elevator Service $ $ 
Security $ $ 
Property Taxes $ $ 
Business License $ $ 
Management Expenses $ $ 
Furnishings $ $ 
Capital Improvements 
(Amortized cost) 

$ $ 

Other: __________________ $ $ 
Other: __________________ $ $ 

Total: $ $ 

000229

01/01/14 12/31/14 02/11/21 12/31/21

21,600 24,128

21,600 24,128

535

1,097

7,095

2,148 7,008

613 1,033

2,761 16,768



Page 15 of 22 

XVI. Net
Operating
Income (NOI)

Net Operating Income = Income – Operating Expenses:

Base Year
(201 )

Current
Year (202 )

1. Total Annual Income $___________________ $__________________

2. Annual Operating Expenses $___________________ $__________________

3.Current Net Annual
Operating Income
(Income – Operating Expenses): $___________________ $__________________

4. CPI 25 3
[Annual Average CPI]

5. Percent Annual Increase in CPI 2 %
Base Year to Current Year
[Current Year Annual Average CPI –
Base Year Annual Average CPI divided by
Base Year Annual Average CPI]

6. Fair Net Annual Operating Income =
Base Year Net Operating $__________________
Income Adjusted by CPI
Increase
[Line 3 Base Year + Line 5 percent]

7. Fair Net Annual Operating Income $_________________
Minus Current Net Operating Income =
Allowable Rent Increase
[Line 3 Current Year – Line 6]

8. Allowable Rent Increase/Unit/Month $_________________
(Line 7 divided by Number of Units divided by 12 months)

000230

21,600 24,128.25

3,295.84 16,767.84

18,504.16 7,360.41

22,779.99

15,419.58

428.32



00
02
31



Monday, November 16, 2020

No Images Available

LOCATION
Property Address 468 Douglas Ave

Oakland, CA 94603-2908

Subdivision

Carrier Route C011

County Alameda County, CA

GENERAL PARCEL INFORMATION
APN/Tax ID 45-5364-11

Alt. APN 045 -5364-011-00

Account Number

Tax Area 17-032

2010 Census Trct/Blk 4091/1

Assessor Roll Year 2020

PROPERTY SUMMARY
Property Type Residential

Land Use Triplex 3 Units Any Combination

Improvement Type Triplex 3 Units Any Combination

Square Feet 2377

# of Buildings 1

CURRENT OWNER
Name Brown Caroline Rown Family Trust

Mailing Address 680 Alta Vista Dr
Sierra Madre, CA 91024-1414

Owner Occupied No

SALES HISTORY THROUGH 09/11/2020
Date Date

Recorded
Amount Buyer/Owners Seller Instrument No. Parcels Book/Page

Or
Document#

12/18/2019 1/21/2020 Brown Caroline Brown Caroline Intrafamily Transfer
& Dissolution

2020012767

6/25/2019 7/9/2019 Brown Caroline Brown Roger Alan Affidavit Of Death 2019130819

5/2/1966 5/2/1966 Brown Roger A & Caroline AY 055800

TAX ASSESSMENT

Tax Assessment 2020  Change (%)  2019  Change (%)  2018

Assessed Land $12,106.00  $238.00 (2.0%)  $11,868.00  $232.00 (2.0%)  $11,636.00

Assessed Improvements $43,043.00  $843.00 (2.0%)  $42,200.00  $828.00 (2.0%)  $41,372.00

Total Assessment $55,149.00  $1,081.00 (2.0%)  $54,068.00  $1,060.00 (2.0%)  $53,008.00

Exempt Reason

COPYRIGHT © 2020 COURTHOUSE RETRIEVAL SYSTEM. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed.

Date

Date

Buyer

Buyer

3 PagesReceived

Date

Date

Seller

Seller

3 PagesReceived

000232

6/25/2019 7/9/2019 Brown Caroline Brown Roger Alan Affidavit Of Death



% Improved 78%

TAXES
Tax Year City Taxes County Taxes Total Taxes

2019 $2,604.54

2018 $2,549.40

2017 $2,348.88

2016 $2,180.34

2015 $2,158.72

2014 $2,179.96

2013 $2,116.84

MORTGAGE HISTORY
No mortgages were found for this parcel.

FORECLOSURE HISTORY
No foreclosures were found for this parcel.

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: BUILDING
Building # 1

Type Triplex 3 Units Any
Combination

Condition Units 3

Year Built 1944 Effective Year 1950 Stories 1

BRs 6 Baths 3  F  H Rooms 12

Total Sq. Ft. 2,377

Building Square Feet (Living Space) Building Square Feet (Other)

- CONSTRUCTION

Quality C Roof Framing

Shape Roof Cover Deck

Partitions Cabinet Millwork

Common Wall Floor Finish

Foundation Interior Finish

Floor System Air Conditioning

Exterior Wall Heat Type

Structural Framing Bathroom Tile

Fireplace Plumbing Fixtures

- OTHER

Occupancy Building Data Source

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: EXTRA FEATURES
No extra features were found for this parcel.

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: LOT
Land Use Triplex 3 Units Any Combination Lot Dimensions

Block/Lot Lot Square Feet 7,423

Latitude/Longitude 37.731672°/-122.181304° Acreage 0.17

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS: UTILITIES/AREA
Gas Source Road Type

COPYRIGHT © 2020 COURTHOUSE RETRIEVAL SYSTEM. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed.

Property Report for 468 DOUGLAS AVE, cont.

000233

No mortgages were found for this parcel.
MORTGAGE HISTORY



Electric Source Topography

Water Source District Trend

Sewer Source School District

Zoning Code

Owner Type

SHORT TERM RENTAL OPPORTUNITY
Annual Revenue Average Daily Rate Occupancy Rate No short-term rental information was found for this parcel

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Subdivision Plat Book/Page

Block/Lot Tax Area 17-032

Description

FEMA FLOOD ZONES

Zone Code Flood Risk BFE Description FIRM Panel ID
FIRM Panel Eff.
Date

X Minimal Area of minimal flood hazard, usually depicted on FIRMs as
above the 500-year flood level.

065048-06001C0256G 08/03/2009

COPYRIGHT © 2020 COURTHOUSE RETRIEVAL SYSTEM. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
Information Deemed Reliable But Not Guaranteed.

Property Report for 468 DOUGLAS AVE, cont.

000234



000235



A
B

A
GH O M E  /  T O O L S  &  R E S O U R C E S  /  D ATA  T O O L S  /  C O N S U M E R  P R I C E  I N D E X

Association of 
Bay Area Governments

Consumer Price Index

July 12, 2023 Update

The Bay Area Consumer Price Index

The Consumer Price Index (CPI) measures the change in the price of a range of goods and services over time.
The change in the index is referred to as the rate of inflation. The numbers presented are prepared by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for the Consolidated Metropolitan Statistical Area
covering San Francisco, Oakland and San Jose. This series is generally used as representative of the CPI for the nine-county Bay Area region, although a change in the sample
geography in 2018 means the index is now reported for the San Francisco-Oakland-Hayward, CA Core Based Statistical Area, covering Alameda, Contra Costa, Marin, San Francisco
and San Mateo counties and not the remaining counties.

Raw Bureau of Labor Statistics CPI numbers are provided below. Annual averages are provided, followed by bimonthly values. The base year is an average of 1982, 1983 and 1984
(hence 1982-84=100).

Monthly Bay Area Index

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Annual
Avg

2023 --- 337.2 --- 338.5 --- 340.1 --- --- --- --- --- --- ---

2022 --- 320.2 --- 324.9 --- 330.5 --- 328.9 --- 332.1 --- 331.2 328.0

2021 --- 304.4 --- 309.4 --- 309.5 --- 311.2 --- 313.3 --- 315.8 310.6

2020 --- 299.7 --- 298.1 --- 300.0 --- 300.2 --- 301.7 --- 302.9 300.4

2019 --- 291.2 --- 294.8 --- 295.3 --- 295.5 --- 298.4 --- 297.0 295.4

2018 --- 281.3 --- 283.4 --- 286.1 --- 287.7 --- 289.7 --- 289.9 286.3

2017 --- 271.6 --- 274.6 --- 275.3 --- 275.9 --- 277.6 --- 277.4 275.4

2016 --- 262.6 --- 264.6 --- 266.0 --- 267.9 --- 270.3 --- 269.5 266.8

2015 --- 254.9 --- 257.6 --- 259.1 --- 259.9 --- 261.0 --- 260.3 258.8

2014 --- 248.6 --- 251.5 --- 253.3 --- 253.4 --- 254.5 --- 252.3 252.3

2013 --- 242.7 --- 244.7 --- 245.9 --- 246.1 --- 246.6 --- 245.7 245.3

About ABAG Our Work Tools & Resources Meetings & Events News

ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS

000236

2014 252.3

310.6



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES.

Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.
Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.
File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.
Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE
DISMISSED.

I served a copy of:     ____________________________
(insert name of document served)

And Additional Documents

and (write number of attached pages) __________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are
listed below, by one of the following means (check one):

a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.
b. Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.
c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name

Address

City, State, Zip

9

Alejandro Reyes

468 Douglas Ave

Oakland, CA 94603

Additional supporting documents showing good cause on remand hearing of fair return (Case # L22-0065)

000237



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-2-

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page.

Marcos Rios Valdez

472 Douglas Ave, Oakland

Oakland, CA 94603

Salvador Maldonado

474 Douglas Ave, Oakland

Oakland, CA 94603

250 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, Ste 5313

Oakland, CA 94612-2034

City of Oakland, Attn:  Rent Adjustment Program , Hearing officer: Maimoona Sahi Ahmad

000238



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-3-

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and the documents were served on __/__/____ (insert date served).

_______________________________                     
PRINT YOUR NAME         

_______________________________                       _______________
SIGNATURE                   DATE

Abby Sukarto

01/22/2024___________
SIGNATURE 

000239



000240



000241



000242



000243



000244



Abby Sukarto

468 Douglas Ave, Oakland, CA 94603
472 Douglas Ave, Oakland, CA 94603
474 Douglas Ave, Oakland, CA 94603

259 Moscow St, San Francisco, CA 94112

5/22/2024

L22-0065

N/A
N/A

000245



•
May 22 24

Alejandro Reyes

468 Douglas Ave

Oakland, CA 94603

Marcos Rios Valdez

472 Douglas Ave

Oakland, CA 94603

Salvador Maldonado

474 Douglas Ave.

Oakland, CA 94603

5/22/2024

3

000246



000247



000248



WORKSHEET C 
FAIR RETURN

Petitions based on Fair Return must include the below information. Petitions that do not include organized documentation 
and detailed calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete and may be dismissed 
without a hearing. Calculations should be based on the entire subject premises. Note that the first column (base year) should be 
completed based on the year 2014. 

BASE YEAR (2014) 
From: ____________ to _____________ 

(mm/dd/yy)              (mm/dd/yy)

LAST YEAR 
From: ____________ to _____________ 

       (mm/dd/yy)               (mm/dd/yy)
INCOME 

Rents $ $ 
Parking $ $ 
Laundry $ $ 
Other: __________________ $ $ 
Imputed rent if any unit 
owner/manager-occupied 

$ $ 

Imputed rent if any unit not 
rented to capacity 

$ $ 

Total: $ $ 
EXPENSES 

Electricity/Gas $ $ 
Garbage $ $ 
Water/Sewer $ $ 
Insurance $ $ 
Maintenance/Repairs $ $ 
Pest Control $ $ 
Laundry Expenses $ $ 
Parking $ $ 
Elevator Service $ $ 
Security $ $ 
Property Taxes $ $ 
Business License $ $ 
Management Expenses $ $ 
Furnishings $ $ 
Capital Improvements 
(Amortized cost) 

$ $ 

Other: __________________ $ $ 
Other: __________________ $ $ 

Total: $ $ 

000249

01/01/14 12/31/14 02/11/21 12/31/21

21,600 24,128

21,600 24,128

535

1,097

7,095

2,148 7,008

613 1,033

2,761 16,768



000250



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

CITY OF OAKLAND
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243
(510) 238-3721
CA Relay Service 711
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp.

PROOF OF SERVICE

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES.

Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as
the person(s) served.
Provide a copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together with the document(s)
served.
File the completed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the document
you are filing and any attachments you are serving.
Please number sequentially all additional documents provided to the RAP.

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE
DISMISSED.

I served a copy of:     ____________________________
(insert name of document served)

And Additional Documents

and (write number of attached pages) __________ attached pages (not counting the Petition or
Response served or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are
listed below, by one of the following means (check one):

a. United States mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the
sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid.
b. Deposited it with a commercial carrier, using a service at least as expeditious as first
class mail, with all postage or charges fully prepaid, addressed to each opposing party as
listed below.
c. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with
some person not younger than 18 years of age.

PERSON(S) SERVED:
Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Appeal

3

Alejandro Reyes

468 Douglas Ave

Oakland, CA 94603

000251



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-2-

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

Name

Address

City, State, Zip

To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page.

Marcos Rios Valdez

472 Douglas Ave

Oakland, CA 94603

Salvador Maldonado

474 Douglas Ave.

Oakland, CA 94603

000252



City of Oakland
Rent Adjustment Program
Proof of Service Form 10.21.2020

-3-

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and
correct and the documents were served on __/__/____ (insert date served).

_______________________________                     
PRINT YOUR NAME         

_______________________________                       _______________
SIGNATURE                   DATE

5  22 2024

Abby Sukarto

5/22/2024__________
SIGNATURE 

000253



1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                            Rent Adjustment Program

MEMORANDUM
Date: July 8, 2024

To: Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation 
                                Board (HRRRB)

From: Braz Shabrell, Deputy City Attorney  

Re: Appeal Memo and Recommendation in T23-0058, Brooks v. 
Campbell

                    
Appeal Hearing Date:       July 11, 2024

Property Address: 200 Frisbie Street #200, Oakland CA

Appellant/Owner: Severin Campbell

Respondent/Tenant: Cheri Brooks

BACKGROUND

On May 1, 2023, tenant filed a petition contesting three rent increases1 and alleging 
that the tenant’s rent was not reduced after a prior increase period for capital 
improvements. The tenant alleged that the tenant first received a RAP Notice in March 
2015, and that the tenant received a RAP Notice with the rent increases in 2015 and 
2016, but not 2023.

In the owner response, the owner alleged that the increases in the tenant’s rent 
over the years have been a combination of CPI increases and capital improvement pass-
throughs. The 2015 increase was based on a 1.7% CPI increase and a pass-through for 
capital improvement costs of 8.3%. The 2016 increase was based on a 2% CPI increase 
and a pass-through for capital improvement costs of 8%. In 2018, the owner received 
approval from RAP to increase the rent to $1,455, but the owner agreed to keep the rent 
at $1,337. On January 2, 2023, the owner notified the tenant that rent would increase to 
$1,352 based on CPI adjustments.

                                                           
1 $1105 to $1215.50, effective 10/1/15; $1215 to $1337.05, effective 10/1/16; $1337.05 to $1352.70, 
effective 2/1/23. 

000254



2 
 

2023 ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

On August 22, 2023, the Hearing Officer issued an Administrative Decision,
granting the tenant’s petition in part. The 2023 increase was invalid because it was served 
without a RAP Notice, which was corroborated by the owner’s response. 

The October 2015 increase from $1,105 to $1,215 was valid because it did not 
exceed 10%, and because the laws in effect at that time allowed owners to pass on capital 
improvement costs without needing prior approval from RAP. The 10% rent increase 
combined a 1.7% CPI increase ($18.79) with an 8.3% increase ($91.72) based on capital 
improvements. Although the increase was valid, the portion of the increase that was 
based on capital improvements ($91.72) should have expired after 60 months, which was 
September 30, 2020. Therefore, the Hearing Officer found that the tenant was entitled to 
restitution of $91.212 per month from October 2020 to August 2023, totaling $3,192.35.

The October 2016 increase was invalid because it exceeded 10%. In October 
2016, the tenant’s rent increased from $1,123.79 to $1,146.26 due to a 2% CPI increase
and a capital improvement pass through of $190.79 (16.98%), for a total rent increase of 
18.98%. Therefore, the tenant is entitled to restitution for overpayments. Additionally, the 
2016 pass-through ($190.79) should have expired after 60 months, which was September 
30, 2021. Therefore, the Hearing Officer found the tenant was entitled to restitution of 
$190.79 per month from October 2021 to August 2023, totaling $4,388.17.

The Hearing Officer determined that the total restitution owed to the tenant due to 
overpayments was $13,742.93, dating back to 2016.

2023 APPEAL

The owner appealed the Administrative Decision, and the case came before the 
Board on October 12, 2023. After arguments and Board discussion, the Board voted to 
uphold the decision regarding the 2023 rent increase and remanded the case back to the 
Hearing Officer for a hearing on the other issues.

REMAND HEARING DECISION

On February 6, 2024, a hearing was held, and on April 17, 2024, the Hearing 
Officer issued a decision granting the petition in part. Among other things, the Hearing 
Officer found that the owner failed to remove two capital improvement pass-throughs
following the end of their amortization periods, and the tenant is owed restitution in the 
amount of $7,984.68. The owner’s contention that the rent increases were lawful because 
the owner emailed the tenants with explanations about how the increases were structured 
are not relevant because the emails are not valid rent increase notices. The owner
contends that the base rent was adjusted each year based on CPI and the capital 

                                                           
2 This figure of $91.21 that was included in the calculation chart appears to have been a clerical error, since the 
actual pass-through amount was $91.72. 

000255



3 
 

improvement pass-throughs were incrementally lowered accordingly. However, the 
tenant credibly and repeatedly testified that she was never served personally or received 
by mail any written rent increase notices after 2015. Therefore, any increases in the 
tenant’s base rent after 2015 were invalid because they were not properly noticed. 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL

The owner appeals the Hearing Officer’s finding that the owner failed to remove 
the capital improvement pass-throughs because the owner submitted documentation 
detailing how these increases were removed at the end of the 60-month amortization 
period. The owner alleges that the owner was denied a sufficient opportunity to present 
their claims because the Hearing Officer determined that the owner’s response was not 
timely, and the decision does not indicate whether the owner’s documentation was 
considered. The owner once again appeals the determination that the owner response 
was not timely.

ISSUES

1. Was the owner denied a sufficient opportunity to present their claims?
2. Is the Hearing Officer’s decision supported by substantial evidence?

APPLICABLE LAW 

Capital Improvement Pass-Throughs 

o A landlord can pass on a percentage of costs spent on capital improvements 
to a tenant through a rent increase. Prior to 2017, owners were not required to 
file a petition prior to imposing capital improvement pass-throughs, and pass-
through amounts were subject to a 60-month (5-year) amortization period3.
Rent Regulations, Appendix A (effective 2015). 

o At the end of the 60-month period, the pass-through should expire. “The dollar 
amount of the rent increase justified by Capital Improvements shall be removed
from the allowable rent in the sixty-first month or at the end of the extended 
amortization period.” Rent Regulations, Appendix A, sec. 10.2.3 (effective 
2015).

o Capital improvement pass-throughs are different from other types of rent 
increases in that they do not adjust the tenant’s base rent, but rather are treated 
separately. Any CPI adjustments that are made during the amortization period 
should be calculated using the tenant’s base rent, exclusive of the capital 
improvement pass-through. 

                                                           
3 Now, capital improvement pass-throughs are amortized over the useful life of the improvement, as set out in the 
amortization schedule included in the Regulations. 

000256



4 
 

o The total amount of any single rent increase cannot exceed 10%. OMC 
8.22.070A2.

Expiration of Amortization Period

o The Ordinance and Regulations do not specify exactly how the pass-through 
expires at the end of the amortization period—meaning, they do not require 
owners to provide a particular type of notice. The Regulations state that “[t]he
dollar amount of the rent increase justified by Capital Improvements shall be 
removed from the allowable rent in the sixty-first month or at the end of the 
extended amortization period.” Regulations, Appendix A, 10.2.3.2 (effective 
2015). 

o “If an Owner fails to reduce a Capital Improvement Rent increase in the month 
following the end of the amortization period for such improvement and the 
Tenant pays any portion of such Rent increase after the end of the amortization 
period, the Tenant may recover interest on the amount overpaid.”  Regulations, 
Appendix A, 10.2.5.1 (effective 2015). 

Notice Requirements

o Valid notice is required to increase a tenant’s rent. As part of a notice to 
increase rent based on CPI, an owner must include the CPI amount in the
notice and provide the tenant with a RAP notice. OMC 8.22.070H.

o A rent increase is not permitted unless the notice meets the requirements of 
California Civil Code Section 827. OMC 8.22.070H5.

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME

The office of the City Attorney recommends that the Board affirm the Hearing 
Decision granting the tenant’s petition in part. Regarding the timeliness of the owner’s
response, the Hearing Decision notes that although the owner’s response was untimely, 
the owner’s participation in the hearing was not limited to cross-examination and 
summation. The owner provided testimony and already communicated in detail the points 
raised on appeal. It is evident from the Hearing Decision that the Hearing Officer took the 
owner’s evidence and arguments into account despite the finding of untimeliness which 
would normally require such evidence be excluded. Based on the record, the hearing, 
and the Hearing Decision, it does not appear that the owner was denied due process or 
that a finding of timeliness would change the outcome of the decision. The Hearing 
Decision reflects that the Hearing Officer took the owner’s arguments and evidence into 
account and still found them insufficient to justify the increases in the tenant’s rent.

As the Hearing Officer points outs, despite the owner’s intentions and rationale 
behind the tenant’s rent charges, rent increases must be noticed and served in a lawful 

000257



5 
 

manner in order to be valid. Although it may have been logical to the owner to taper and 
adjust the tenant’s base rent over the years in the manner explained by the owner, CPI 
increases are not automatic or implied, and any/all increases must be accompanied by
proper notice. Owners are entitled to defer certain increase amounts to be applied at a 
later date if they exceed annual limitations (OMC 8.22.070A4), but this does not negate 
the need for service of a valid notice.

000258



000259



000260



o MHC Operating Limited Partnership v. City of San Jose

o

000261



000262



3335794v2/ O.L. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

________________________ 
CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

CITY OF OAKLAND HOUSING, 
RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 

RESOLUTION NO. ______________ C.M.S. 
INTRODUCED BY BOARD CHAIR DENARD INGRAM 

RESOLUTION (1) ADOPTING, SUBJECT TO CITY COUNCIL 
APPROVAL, AMENDMENT OF THE RENT ADJUSTMENT 
PROGRAM REGULATIONS TO PERMIT ANY CATEGORY OF 
MEMBER OF THE HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT, AND 
RELOCATION BOARD TO SERVE AS A BOARD OFFICER AND (2) 
RECOMMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL’S APPROVAL OF THE 
REGULATION AMENDMENT  

WHEREAS, Oakland Municipal Code (“O.M.C”.) 8.22.040.D.2. currently outlines that 
the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board (“Board”) may develop or amend the 
regulations for the Residential Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance (“Regulations”), subject to 
City Council approval; and 

WHEREAS, the Board composition consists of two members who are tenants, two 
members who are residential rental property owners, and three members who are neither, referred 
to by the Board as “Undesignated” members, in addition to alternates; and 

WHEREAS, the Regulations require the Board to elect Board officers (Chair and Vice-
Chair) each year, and currently require that such officers be selected from among members who 
are Undesignated; and  

WHEREAS, Oakland is the only Bay Area jurisdiction that requires its rent board to elect 
its officers from only one category of board member, those who are Undesignated, thereby 
preventing Board members who are tenants or residential rental property owners from serving as 
officers; and 

WHEREAS, the Board seeks to provide all regular members an opportunity to serve as 
officers, including Chair and Vice-Chair; now, therefore, be it 

RESOLVED: That subsection C (“Officers”) of 8.22.040 of the Rent Adjustment 

000263



 

2 
 

Program Regulations is hereby amended as follows (additions are shown in double underline and 
deletions are shown in strikethrough): 

 
C.  Officers  
 
1. The Board shall select a Chair from among the Boardits regular members who are neither 
tenants nor residential rental property owners. Each Appeal Panel shall be chaired by the 
member of that panel who is neither a tenant nor a residential rental property owner.  
 
2. The Board may also select a Vice-Chair from among its regular members (who is neither a 
Tenant nor an Owner) to act as Chair in the Chair’s absence.  
 
3. The Officers shall serve one-year terms.  
 
4. The Board shall elect Officers each year at the second meeting in February.  
 
5. The Chair votes on matters as any other Board member.  

 
FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Housing, Residential Rent and Relocation Board 

recommends the City Council approve the amendments to the Rent Adjustment Program 
Regulations as set out herein.  
 

FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Board Chair, or their designee from the Board, is 
authorized to speak in support of this resolution before the City Council and its committees. 
 
 
APPROVED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 
 
AYES: BRODFUEHRER, DEBOER, ESCOBAR, OSHINUGA, TAYLOR, WILLIAMS, 

AND CHAIRPERSON INGRAM 

NOES: 

ABSENCES:  

ABSTENTIONS: 
 
 
Date:_____________________ ATTEST:        

NYILA WEBB 
Rent Adjustment Program 

 

000264


